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ABOUT THIS BOOK
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This book is made up of independent chapters. You can read the chapters in order of your choice. You can adapt your reading plan to prioritize the chapters that interest you and read other chapters if time permits. Obviously, you can start on page 1 and continue to the last page. The choice is yours.          

I wrote this book for a large audience. You can be an owner of a small business who already has experience with financial statements, for example, but you need to know more about how to use accounting information to analyze your profits and cash performance. Or you can be an investor who needs to know more about the financial statements; therefore, your main interest is probably the chapters that explain these statements.         

I must emphasize one thing: this book is not an accounting textbook. The introductory accounting books are heavy, dry as dust, and too detailed. However, textbooks have an advantage: they include exercises and problems. You can learn a lot by reading this book.      
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INTRODUCTION
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You can meet people who make a living as accountants. You can be thankful that they are the accountants, and you are not. You may prefer to leave the accounting to the accountants and think that you have nothing to know about accounting. Well, if you could go where you wanted to go by bus, that's fine. But if you have to drive in most places, it is best to know the automobiles. You perform a lot of "financial driving," so you also need to know something about accounting.            

Of course, accounting involves numbers. So, watch the mileage of your car, know your vital health statistics, keep track of your bank balance, negotiate the interest rate on your mortgage, and watch your retirement funds. You deal with numbers all the time. The accountants provide financial figures. These numbers are essential in your financial life. Knowing nothing about the financial numbers puts you at a very disadvantaged. In short, financial literacy involves a working knowledge of accounting.                

New commercial activities, whether manufacturing, maintenance, or commerce, involve monetary transactions. Ultimately, if the total amount received is greater than the total amount spent, the business would have generated a "surplus" or "profit." Otherwise, the business would be in “deficit” or “loss.” Every business wants to generate a surplus or a profit.

Several transactions take place in the course of business. It is almost impossible to remember all of them. Therefore, a business must record all of these transactions in order to find out the result of commercial activity. A methodical and systematic science has been developed, which helps the promoter to correctly record all economic transactions and to know the result of trade negotiations. This science is called "financial accounting."        

Accounting is a name given to the system that measures, records, analyzes, and reports on the effect of transactions and business events taking place in a business enterprise. Since these reports are in financial units, the system is also called financial accounting. It has been defined as the art and science of recording business transactions in a methodical way in order to show (a) the true situation of a business at a given time, and b) the excess or deficiency accumulated during a specified period.          

Thus, financial accounting involves (a) recording the data, and (b) the data presentation technique used to record various transactions. This is called "accounting." The recorded data are summarized and systematically organized and presented to different users in the form of financial statements.        
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CHAPTER ONE - ACCOUNTING: THE LANGUAGE OF BUSINESSES, INVESTMENTS, AND TAXES    
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Accounting is, above all, financial information - capturing, recording, configuring, analyzing, and communicating it to the people who use it.    

I'm not speaking much about how bookkeepers catch, record, and design monetary data right now. Be that as it may, I jabber about how bookkeepers convey data in budget summaries and explain the valuation methods that accountants use - ranging from measuring profits and losses to assigning values ​​to corporate assets and liabilities.

Throughout your life, you are faced with more accounting information than you ever imagined. Unfortunately, most of this information is not self-explanatory or intuitive and does not accompany the user manual. Financial information is presented on the assumption that you have basic knowledge of the accounting vocabulary and the accounting methods used to generate the info. In short, the majority of the accounting information you come across is not transparent. The major reason for learning to account is to learn vocabulary and valuation methods so that you can use information more intelligently.

People who make use of accounting information must know the basic rules of the game and how the financial score is maintained, like the spectators of a baseball or football game. The objective of this book is to make you an experienced spectator of the accounting game.  

Let me point out another reason why you should know the basics of accounting - I call it a defensive reason. Many people in the cold and cruel financial world can take advantage of you, not necessarily by illegal means, but by withholding important information and diverting your attention from the unfavorable aspects of certain financial decisions. These unscrupulous characters treat you like a lamb waiting to be dragged. The most effective defense against these tactics is to know accounting, which can help you ask the right questions and understand the financial points that scammers don't want you to know.                   
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ACCOUNTING IS NOT JUST FOR ACCOUNTANTS
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A primary source of accounting information is in the form of financial statements combined with other information in a financial report. Accountants keep books and record the financial activities of an entity (such as a business). From these detailed files, the accountant prepares financial statements that summarize the results of the activities.    

The financial statements are sent to those interested in the results of the activities. If you hold shares in General Electric, for example, or if you have money in a mutual fund, you receive financial reports regularly. If you invest your hard-earned cash in a private business or real estate development, or if you save money in a credit union, you receive regular financial reports. If you are a member of a non - organization or non-profit, you have the right to receive regular financial reports.               

In summary, an important reason for studying accounting is to understand the financial statements in the financial reports that you get.

Affecting people inside and out

People who wish for accounting knowledge fall into two main groups: insiders and foreigners. Business leaders are insiders; they have the power and responsibility to run a business. They need a good understanding of financial terms and the methods used to measure profit and the values ​​put on assets and liabilities.

The financial information is essential for planning and monitoring the performance and the condition of the business. Likewise, administrators of non - profit entities and government need to understand the methods of measuring accounting terminology and its financial statements.                   

The rest of us are outsiders. We do not know the daily details of a business or organization. We have to rely on the entity's financial reports to know what's going on. Accordingly, we should have a smart thought of the budget reports remembered for the budgetary reports. For every single handy reason, monetary reports are the main wellspring of money related data we get straightforwardly from a business or other association.

By the way, employees of a business - although they clearly have an interest in the success of the business - do not necessarily receive their financial reports. Only corporate investors and their creditors are entitled to receive financial reports. Obviously, a company could provide this information to employees who are not shareholders, but, in general, most companies do not. Public enterprise financial reports are in the public domain, so your employees can easily get a copy. However, financial reports are not automatically sent to all employees of a public company.         

In our personal financial lives, a little knowledge of accounting is of great help in understanding investment in general, how investment performance is measured, and many other important financial topics. With some basic accounting knowledge, you will look much more sophisticated when speaking to your broker or banker. I can't make you a promise that learning accounting will save a lot of money on your taxes, but it won't hurt, and it will certainly help you understand what the preparer is talking about.      

Remember, this is not a book on accounting and record-keeping systems. I present a brief explanation of the procedures for capturing, processing, and storing accounting information in the next chapter. Even experienced accountants and accountants should find nuggets in this chapter. However, this book is intended for users of accounting information. I concentrated more on the end products of accounting, especially the financial statements, not on how the information is accumulated. When you buy a new car, you are interested in the finished product, not the details of the manufacturing procedure that produced it.              

Overcoming the accountants' stereotypes 

I saw a cartoon recently in which the young son of clowns was standing in a circus tent and dressed as a clown, but he is holding a business case. He tells his clown parents that he runs away to join a CPA company. Why is it funny? Because it reproduces the stereotype of a CPA (certified public accountant) as a "bean counter," which uses a green tint and has the personality of a funeral director (without hitting the funeral directors). You may have heard the joke that an accountant with personality is the one who looks at your shoes talking to you instead of your own shoes.         

Like most stereotypes, there is an element of truth in the preconceived image of accountants. As a CPA and professor of accounting for over 40 years, I have met and met a large number of accountants. Most accountants are not as gregarious as sellers of cars occasion (although some are). Accountants are certainly more detailed than ordinary people. However, you don't need to be good at math to be a good accountant. Accountants use very little mathematics (no calculation and just a simple algebra). Bookkeepers are excellent at a certain something: they need to see the two sides of budgetary exchanges: give and take. Accountants know better than anyone, as financial specialists like to state, there is no free lunch.

If you are walking down a busy street in Chicago, New York or Los Angeles, I doubt you can choose counters. I have no idea if accountants have higher or lower divorce rates than others, if they go to church more often, if the majority are Republicans or Democrats, or if they generally sleep well. night. I think accountants are more honest in paying their taxes than others, although I have no proof.    

Linking accounting to your individual financial life

I'm sure you are aware of the value of learning personal finance and investing in the fundamentals. Well, most of the information you use to make personal financial and investment decisions is accounting information. One success I have with the books in these areas is that they don't usually state that you need a basic understanding of accounting terminology and valuation methods to make good use of financial information.    

You are interested in the financial performance of the companies you work for, the government entities you pay taxes to, the churches and charities you donate money to, the retirement plan you participate in, the companies you buy from, and the health service providers you depend on. The viability and financial performance of these entities directly affect their financial lives and personal well-being.    

We are all affected by corporate earnings performance, although we are not fully aware of how earnings performance affects our jobs, taxes, and investments. For instance, as an employee, your job security and your next increase depend on the profits of the business. If the company suffers a loss, you may be fired or request to reduce your wages or benefits. Entrepreneurs are paid to make a profit. If the company does not reach its profit targets or incurs a loss, its managers can be replaced (or at least not receive their bonuses). As an author, I hope my publisher will continue to take advantage of the opportunity to continue receiving my royalty checks.          

Your business investments, direct or through retirement accounts and mutual funds, will suffer if the business is unprofitable. I hope the stores I do business with make a profit and stay in business. The federal government and many states rely on for-profit businesses to collect their taxes.    
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ACCOUNTING SEARCH IN ALL THE GOOD PLACES  
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Accounting spans virtually all walks of life. You do accounting when you make entries in your checkbook and when you complete your federal income tax return. At the point when you sign a home loan on your home, you ought to comprehend the bookkeeping technique used by the lender to calculate the amount of interest charged on your loan in each period. Individual investors need to understand the basics of accounting to calculate their return on invested capital. It goes without saying that every organization, motivated or not by profit, must know how it is doing financially.            

Here is a quick analysis to give you an idea of ​​the scope of accounting:

	Accounting for individuals and organization

	Accounting for business motivated by profit and accounting for non - profit organizations (such as hospitals, associations of homeowners, the churches, credit unions, and colleges)         

	Income tax accounting during your life and property tax accounting at your death

	Accounting for mineworkers who extract their products from the land, accounting for farmers who grow their products, accounting for producers who produce products and accounting for retailers who sell products that others do Accounting for businesses and professional firms that sell services rather than products, such as the entertainment, transportation and healthcare industries

	Accounting based on history and prospective accounting (budget and financial planning)

	Accounting in which periodic financial statements are legally required (public companies are the main example) and accounting in which these formal accounting reports are not legally required

	Accounting for historical cost, mainly (companies) and Accounting which records changes in fair value (investment funds, for example)     

	Accounting in the public sector (government) of the economy and accounting in the private sector

	Accounting for active businesses that will remain for some time and accounting for bankrupt businesses that may not be available tomorrow


Accounting is necessary for a capitalist free-market economic system. It is also necessary for a centralized socialist economic system controlled by the government. Each economic activity requires information. The more the economic system is developed, the more it depends on information. A large part of the information comes from the accounting systems used by companies, the establishments, individuals, and other players in the economic system.

Some of the earliest records in history are reports of wealth and commercial activity. The need for accounting information was the main incentive for the advancement of the numbering framework we use today. The historical backdrop of accounting is very intriguing (however past the extent of this book).   
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A GLANCE AT THE BACK OFFICE
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Every business and non-profit organization needs a reliable bookkeeping system. Remember that accounting is a much broader term than accounting. On the one hand, accounting covers the problems of measuring the financial effects of economic activity. In addition, accounting includes the function of financial reporting of values ​​and performance measures for those who need the information. Business leaders and investors, and many others, rely on financial information to obtain information about the entity's performance and conditions.         

Bookkeeping refers to the process of accumulation, organization, storage, and access to the financial information base of an entity, necessary for two fundamental purposes:

	Facilitating the daily operations of the entity

	Preparation of financial statements, tax returns and internal reports for managers


Bookkeeping (also known as record keeping) can be viewed as an entity's financial reporting infrastructure. Obviously, the financial information base must be complete, accurate, and timely. Each record-keeping system needs integrated quality controls, called internal controls or internal accounting controls.      

Accountants design internal controls for the accounting system, which are used to minimize errors in recording the large number of activities that an entity performs during the period. Internal controls designed by accountants are also used to detect and prevent burglary, theft, extortion, and untrustworthy conduct of various types. In accounting, interior controls are the ounce of counteraction that worth curing.

Here, I would like to discuss the importance of the bookkeeping system in the functioning of a business or any other entity. These administrative functions are essential to ensure the smooth running of operations, without delays or errors. It is at least a difficult task.     

Most people do not realize the importance of accounting to keep a business running smoothly. This is because accountants oversee many administrative functions of the business - as opposed to sales, for example, which are front-line, outdoor, and line-of-sight activities. Visit any retail store, and you will be involved in sales activities. But have you seen the accounting department of a company in action?        

People may not think much about these administrative activities, but they would certainly notice if these activities were not carried out. On payday, it's best for a business not to say to its employees, “Sorry, but the accounting department is a bit late this month; you will receive your checks later. And when a customer insists on getting up-to-date information on the amount they owe to business, the accounting department may not say, "Oh, don't worry, wait a week or more, and then we'll get the information to you.    

The accounting department is generally responsible for the following:

Payroll: The entire wages and salaries earned by all employees for each pay period, called gross wages or gross wages, must be calculated. Based on the private information detailed in the personal files and information on income so far, it is necessary to determine the correct values ​​for income tax, social security, and various other deductions from gross wages.    

The stubs, which report various information to employees for each pay period, must be attached to the paychecks. The full amount of income tax and social security deductions, as well as employment taxes imposed on the employer, must be paid on time to federal and state government agencies. Retirement, vacation, sick pay, and other employee benefits must be updated with each pay period.       

In short, payroll is a critical and complex function that the accounting department does. Many businesses outsource payroll functions to companies specializing in this area.  

Cash recovery: All money received from sales and all other sources must be carefully identified and recorded, not only in the cash account but also in the appropriate account for the source of the money received.  

The accounting department ensures that the money is deposited in the appropriate business checking accounts and that a sufficient quantity of coins and parts is kept on hand to make changes to customers. The counterbalance the book of checks of checks of the company and control who has access to cash flow. (In large organizations, the treasurer may be responsible for some of these treasury and money-handling functions.)              

Cash payments: In addition to payroll checks, a company makes many other checks over the course of a year - to pay for a wide variety of purchases, pay property taxes, pay loans, and distribute a portion of its profits to business owners, for example. The accounting department prepares all of these checks for the signatures of company directors authorized to sign the checks. The accounting department keeps all the supporting documents, and the commercial files to know when the checks are due, ensures that the amount to be paid is correct and sends the checks for signature.       

Purchases and stocks: The accounting departments are generally responsible for the supervision of all orders placed for inventory (products to be sold by the Company) and all other assets and serve ç that the Company has purchased - stamps - forklift station. A typical business makes many purchases over the course of a year, many of them on credit, which means that the items purchased are received today but paid for later. Therefore, this area of responsibility includes the keeping of records of all liabilities arising from credit purchases, so that cash payments can be processed on time. The accounting departments also maintain detailed records of all products placed on sale by the company, and when the products are sold out, take a record of the cost of goods sold.

Property accounting: A typical business has many important long-term assets, called fixed assets - including office furniture and equipment, retail windows, computers, machines and tools, vehicles (automobiles and trucks), buildings, and grounds. With the exception of relatively inexpensive items, such as screwdrivers and sharpeners, a business maintains detailed records of its assets, both to control the use of assets and to determine personal and property taxes. The accounting department keeps these property registers.      

The accounting department can also be assigned other roles, but this list gives a very clear idea of ​​the administrative roles that the accounting department fulfills. Literally, a business would not be able to operate if the accounting department did not perform these functions efficiently and on time. And to repeat a point: to properly perform these administrative functions, the accounting department must design a good accounting system and ensure that it is precise, complete, and timely.     
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FOCUSING ON TRANSACTIONS
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Accounting focuses on transactions. A good accounting system captures and records all transactions that occur without missing a beat. Exchanges are financial trades between a business or other entity and the gatherings with which the entity interfaces and works together. Transactions are essential to every business, the heart of the business that keeps you active. Understanding accounting, in large part, means understanding how accountants record the financial effects of transactions. The immediate and future financial effects of certain transactions can be difficult to determine.            

A company carries out economic exchanges with six types of people or basic entities:

Its customers who purchase the products and services that the company sells.

Its employees, who offer services to the business, receive wages and salaries and benefits such as a pension plan, medical insurance, unemployment insurance, and workers’ compensation.

Its suppliers and sellers, who sell a variety of things for the business, such as legal advice, for the resale of products, the electricity, and gas, telephone service, computers, of vehicles, tools and equipment, furniture, and even audits. 

Its debt sources of capital that lend money to the business charge interest on the amount borrowed and must be repaid on specified dates in the future.    

Its equity sources, individuals, and financial institutions who invest money in business and expect companies to profit from the capital invested.    

The government or federal, state, and local agencies that collect income taxes, sales taxes, wages, and property taxes.    

Even a relatively small business provides a surprisingly large number of transactions, and all transactions must be recorded. Certain other events having a financial impact on the activities must also be recorded. These events are called events because they are not based on the negotiation of giving and receiving - unlike the nature of something given by something received from economic exchanges. Events like the following possess an economic impact on companies and are recorded:        

	A business can lose a lawsuit and be ordered to pay damages. The responsibility to pay damages is recorded.  

	A business can suffer a loss of flood without insurance. Flooded assets may need to be reduced, which means that the recorded values ​​of the assets are reduced to zero if they no longer have commercial value. For example, products that were kept for sale to customers (until they float on the river) must be removed from the inventory account.    

	A company may decide to abandon a large range of products and reduce its workforce, requiring that severance pay be paid to terminated employees.


At the year-end, the accountant performs special research to ensure that all events and developments during the year that need to be recorded have been recorded so that the financial statements and tax returns of the 'years are complete and correct.  
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CHAPTER TWO – BOOKKEEPING AND ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS
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I think we can say that most people are not enthusiastic writers. You can balance your checkbook with your bank statement every month and somehow collect all of the records needed for your annual federal income tax return. But if you're like me, put your bills in a drawer and drag them once a month when you're ready to pay them. And when was the last time you prepared a detailed list of all your assets and liabilities (even if an asset list is a good idea for fire insurance purposes)? Personal computer programs are available to make people's accounts more organized, but you still have to enter a lot of data into the program, and most people choose not to make an effort.                

I do not prepare a summary of my income and income for the year. And I don't prepare a summary of what I spent my money on and how much I saved. Why not? Because I don't need it! Individuals can do very well without a lot of accounting - but the reverse is true for a business.        

There is an important difference between individuals and businesses. Each business must prepare periodic financial statements, the accuracy of which is fundamental to its survival. The company depends on the accounts and records generated by its accounting process to prepare these statements; if the accounting records are incomplete or inaccurate, the financial statements are incomplete or inaccurate. And the imprecision just doesn't work. In fact, the accounting records inaccurate and incomplete can be interpreted as evidence of fraud.

It is, therefore, obvious that business leaders must ensure that the company's accounting and bookkeeping system is adequate and reliable. This chapter shows you what the accountants and accountants are mainly so that you have a clear idea of what it takes to ensure that the information from your accounting system is comprehensive, fast, and accurate.          
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BOOKKEEPING AND BEYOND
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Bookkeeping mainly refers to the accounting aspects of accounting; it is essentially the process (some would say the chore) of recording all the information relating to the transactions and the financial activities of a company (or of another organization, company, or project). Accounting is an indispensable subset of accounting. The term accounting is much broader, encompassing the design of the accounting system, the establishment of controls to ensure the proper functioning of the system, and the analysis and verification of the information recorded. The accountants give orders; the accountants follow them.              
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PEDALING THROUGH THE BOOKKEEPING CYCLE
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The basic steps in the bookkeeping sequence, briefly explained, are as follows. 

1. Prepare source documents for all operations, transactions, and other business events; Source documents are the starting point for the accounting process.    

When purchasing products, a company obtains a purchase invoice from the supplier. When lending money to the bank, a business signs an invoice, which it keeps. When a client uses a credit card to purchase the business product, the business receives the credit card receipt as proof of the transaction. When preparing paychecks, a company relies on pay lists and time cards. All of these vital business forms serve as sources of information in the bookkeeping system - in other words, the information that the accountant uses to record the financial effects of the activities of the business.        

2. Determine and include in the source documents the financial effects of transactions and other business events.  

Transactions have financial effects that need to be recorded - the transaction is better, worse, or at least "different" as a result of your transactions. Examples of business transactions include paying employees, selling to customers, borrowing money from the bank, and purchasing products to be sold to customers. The accounting procedure starts by deciding the applicable data about every exchange. The company's chief accountant establishes rules and methods for measuring the financial effects of transactions. Obviously, the accountant must comply with these rules and methods.         

3. Record the original financial instruments in the journals and accounts, with appropriate references to the source documents.  

Using the source document (s) for each transaction, the accountant makes the first entry, or the original, in a journal and then in the company's accounts. Only the established official chart of accounts should be used to record transactions. A journal is a sequential record of exchanges in the request where they happen - like an exceptionally definite individual journal. On the other hand, an account is a separate record or page, so to speak, for each asset, each liability, etc. A transaction affects two or more accounts. The journal entry records the entire transaction in one place; each document is recorded in the two or more accounts concerned by the transaction.            

In the past, accountants had to record these entries manually, and even today, there is nothing wrong with a good manual accounting system. But accountants can now use computer programs that do many of the tedious tasks of bookkeeping. Obviously, typing has replaced hand cramps with carpal tunnel syndrome, but at least the job is done faster and with fewer errors!    

I cannot overstate the importance of entering transaction data correctly and in a timely manner. The prevalence of data entry errors was an important reason for most retailers to use cash registers that read information with bar codes on products, which more accurately capture the required information and speed up data entry.   

4. Perform end-of-period measures - the vital steps for updating and preparing accounting records for the preparation of management accounting reports, tax returns, and financial statements.  

A period is a period of time - from a day to a month to a quarter (three months) to a year - which is determined by the needs of the business. A year is the longest period a company would expect to prepare its financial statements. Most businesses require accounting reports and financial statements at the end of each quarter, and many require monthly financial statements.    

Before accounting reports can be prepared at the end of the period, the accountant must update the business accounts and complete the bookkeeping process. One step, for example, is to record the depreciation expense for the period. Another step is to obtain an actual count of the company's inventory so that the inventory records can be adjusted to account for shoplifting, employee theft, and other losses.    

The accountant should take the last step and check the company accounts for errors. Entry staff and accountants responsible for data entry may not fully understand the unusual nature of some business transactions and may have entered transactions incorrectly. One of the reasons for implementing internal is to keep errors to a minimum. Ideally, the accounts should contain very few errors at the end of the period, but the accountant cannot make assumptions and should make a final check for any errors that may have occurred.       

5. Compile the modified trial balance for the bookkeeper, which is used as the basis for the preparation of reports, tax returns, and financial statements.  

After completing all end-of-period procedures, the accountant draws up a complete list of all accounts, called an adjusted trial balance. Small businesses maintain hundreds of accounts for their various assets, liabilities, equity, income, and expenses. Large companies manage thousands of accounts, and very large companies can manage more than 10,000 accounts. In contrast, the external financial statements, tax declarations, and internal accounting reports for managers contain a relatively small number of accounts. For example, a typical external balance sheet only reports 25 to 30 accounts (perhaps even less), and a typical tax return is made up of a relatively small number of accounts.        

The bookkeeper takes the adjusted trial balance and shortens similar accounts by a summary amount, which is declared in a financial report or income tax return. For example, a business can manage hundreds of separate inventory accounts, each listed on the adjusted balance sheet. The accountant collects all these accounts in a summary inventory account, which is presented in the company's external balance sheet. When combining accounts, the accountant must comply with established financial reporting standards and tax requirements.      

6. Close the books - close the bookkeeping for the year and prepare everything to start the bookkeeping process for the next year.  

Books are the common term for the complete set of accounts for a business. Business transactions are a constant flow of activities that do not end in an orderly fashion on the last day of the year, which can make it difficult to prepare financial statements and tax returns. The company must draw a clear line between the activities of the year (the accounting period of 12 months) ended and that of the year to close the books for one year and start with new books for the following year.

Most medium and large businesses have an accounting manual that details specific accounts and the procedures for recording transactions. But all companies change over time and sometimes need to revise their accounting system and make revisions. Businesses don't take this task lightly; discontinuities in the accounting system can be major shocks and must be carefully considered. However, the accounting and accounting systems cannot remain static for long. If these systems were never changed, accountants would still be sitting on high stools, taking notes with feathers and bottled ink in leather books.              
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BOOKKEEPING AND ACCOUNTING SYSTEM MANAGEMENT 
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In my experience, many business owners and owners either ignore or take their accounting and bookkeeping systems for granted - unless something goes sideways. They accept that if the books are in balance, everything is fine.  

The section “Double Entry Accounting for Single Entry Persons” later in this chapter covers exactly what it means to “have books in balance” - this does not necessarily mean that everything is fine.

To determine if your accounting system is ready, see the following sections, which provide a checklist of the most important elements of a good system.

File your financial information: the chart of accounts  

Suppose you are an accountant for a corporation and have the onerous task of preparing the annual federal income tax return for businesses. This requires you to declare the following types of expenses (and this list contains only the bare minimum!):  

	Bad debts

	Advertising

	Charitable contributions

	Cost of goods sold

	Compensation of officers

	Depreciation

	Interest

	Employee benefit programs

	Pensions and profit-sharing plans

	Taxes and licenses

	Repairs and maintenance

	Rents

	Salaries and wages


You must give additional information for some of these expenses. For instance, the cost of goods sold is determined on a schedule that also requires the cost of the stock at the beginning of the year, the purchases during the year, the cost of labor to work on during the 'year (for manufacturers), other costs and last year inventory costs.

Where to start? Well, if it's March 1 and the reporting deadline is March 15, you start to panic - unless you're smart enough to think ahead of time about the types of information your business would have. need to declare. In fact, when your accountant creates the accounting system for your business, he should dissect all reports to managers, external financial statements and tax returns, dividing all information into categories like the one I just listed.    

For every category, you need an account, a record of activities in that category. An account is essentially a targeted history of a specific dimension of a business. Individuals may also have accounts - for example; your checkbook is an incoming and outgoing money account and your current account balance (assuming you remember to record all activities and reconcile your checkbook to your statement bank). I doubt you will keep a written account of the room and the room in your wallet, pockets, glove compartment, and sofa cushions, but the business needs it. An account serves as a source of information for the preparation of financial statements, tax returns, and reports to managers.

The term general accounting refers to the complete set of accounts established and maintained by a company. The account chart is the formal index of these accounts - the complete list and classification of accounts used by the business to record its transactions. The general ledger generally refers to the actual accounts and often to the balances of those accounts at a specific time.    

The chart of accounts, even for a small business, usually contains 100 or more accounts. Large companies need thousands of accounts. The higher the number, the more likely it is that accounts will be assigned numeric codes in a pattern - for example, all assets can be between 100 and 300; all liabilities can be between 400 and 500, etc.     

As a business owner, check that the controller (main accountant), or perhaps an external CPA consultant, periodically review the chart of accounts to determine if the accounts are up to date and appropriate to the needs of the business. Over time, income tax rules change, society enters new industries, adopts new benefit plans, etc. Most businesses are constantly changing, and the chart of accounts must keep up with these changes.    

––––––––
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Standardize forms and procedures for source documents

It is said that armies move on their stomachs. Well, companies follow their paperwork. Placing an order to purchase products, selling a product to a customer, determining an employee's income during the month - virtually all business transactions require documents, often called source documents. The source documents serve as proof of the terms and conditions agreed by the company and the other person or organization with which it deals. Both parties receive some type of source document. For example, for sale at a cash register, the customer receives a sales receipt, and the company keeps a tape of all transactions in the register.          

Clearly, an accounting system should standardize the forms and procedures for processing and recording all repetitive and normal transactions and should control the generation and processing of these source documents. From an accounting point of view, these business forms and documents are very important because they provide the information necessary to record transactions in the company's accounts. The sloppy paperwork leads to sloppy accounting records, and registers accounting botched simply do not work when it's time to prepare tax returns and financial statements.         

If you own a small enterprise, then you may want to visit an office supply store to see the types of forms that you can purchase immediately. You can find many basic forms and documents needed to record business transactions. In addition, computer accounting software packages today include templates for most business forms and source documents needed by a business.    

Hire trained and knowledgeable staff

A company should not be stupid and insane: what is the point of collecting meticulously original documents if the information contained in these documents is not entered correctly in the system? You shouldn't be trying to save a few dollars by hiring the lowest-paid people you can find. Accountants and accountants, like all other employees in a business, must have the skills and knowledge necessary to perform their duties. Here are some tips for choosing the right people to capture and control your business data flow and making sure they stay the right people:      

University Degree: Many accountants in business organizations have a university degree with a specialization in accounting. However, as you go through the accounting department, you find that more and more employees do not have a university degree and may not even take an accounting course - they have learned the methods and accounting skills through on-the-job training. Although these employees to have good skills and good instincts, my experience has been that they tend to do things according to the book; they often lack the broader perspective necessary to improvise and innovate. Therefore, you want to at least double-check a potential employee who does not have a college accounting background.                                       

CPA or CMA: When you hire top accountants in a business organization, you want to determine if they should be certified public accountants (CPA). Most large companies insist on this title, as well as a number of years of experience in public accounting. The other main professional qualification in accounting is the CMA, or chartered accountant, sponsored by the Institute of Management Accountants (IMA). Unlike the CPA license, the CMA Professional Achievement designation is not regulated by the state. The CMA is proof that the person has passed difficult exams and has a good understanding of business accounting and income tax.          

In my opinion, it is prudent for a business to require CPA or CMA credentials for its chief accountant (who usually holds the position of a controller) or business should regularly consult a CPA in public practice for advice on its accounting and its accounting system. problems that arise. 

Continuing education: Accountants and accountants require continuing education to monitor changes in tax legislation and financial reporting requirements, as well as changes in the way the business operates. Ideally, accountants and bookkeepers should be able to identify necessary improvements and to implement these changes - to make the reports accounting for more helpful managers, for example. Fortunately, many short courses, home courses, and similar programs are available at very reasonable costs to monitor the latest developments in accounting. Many courses of continuing education are available on the Internet, but ensure to check the standard of an Internet course. States that require CPAs in public practice takes 30 to 40 hours per year of continuing education in accredited courses to maintain their license.

Integrity: what is perhaps the most important quality to look for is also the most difficult to judge. Bookkeepers and accountants must be honest people because of the control they have over your company's financial records. Perform a careful background check when hiring new personal accountings . After hiring them, periodically (and discreetly) check that their lifestyle matches their salary. Small business owners and managers maintain closer daily contact with their bookkeepers and accountants, which can be a real benefit - they know their bookkeepers and accountants on a private level. Even so, you can come across many cases where a trusted accountant has embezzled several thousand dollars over the years. I could tell many true stories about longtime and "trusted" accountants who ran away with part of the family fortune.                     

Apply strong internal controls

Any self-respecting accounting system must vigorously establish and apply effective internal controls - essentially additional forms and procedures beyond what is strictly necessary to carry out operations. These additional procedures are used to stop and detect errors (honest errors) and all forms of dishonesty by employees, customers, suppliers, and even managers. Unfortunately, many companies only insult internal controls; they do not put in place good internal controls or seriously apply their internal controls (they just make motions).       

Internal controls are like truck weighing stations on highways, which ensure that a truck's load does not exceed limits and that the truck has a valid license plate. You just check that your team is following the rules. For example, to prevent or minimize theft in stores, most retailers now have video surveillance, as well as labels that trigger alarms if the customer leaves the store with the label still on the product. Likewise, a company must implement certain procedures and means to prevent (as much as possible) theft, embezzlement, bribery, fraud, and simple mistakes of its own employees and managers.      

The Sarbanes-Oxley law of 2002 applies to public companies subject to the jurisdiction of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Congress passed this law primarily in response to Enron and other massive disasters of financial reporting fraud. The law, implemented by the SEC and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB), obliges public enterprises to establish and apply a special internal control module on their financial reports. Although the law only applies to public enterprises, some accountants fear that the requirements of the law will also have little effect on small private enterprises.

In my experience, small businesses tend to think that they are safe from embezzlement and fraud by their loyal and trusted employees. After all, they are personal friends. However, in fact, many small businesses are very affected by fraud and can generally bear the consequences. Most of the studies on fraud in small businesses have found that the average loss reached six figures! You know, even in a friendly poker game with my friends, we always cut the game before we deal with the cards around the table. Your business must also put checks and balances in place to discourage dishonest practices and uncover fraud and theft as soon as possible.

End the process with end of period procedures  

Suppose that all transactions for the year have been recorded correctly. Therefore, the company's accounts are ready to prepare its financial statements, right? Not so fast! Certain additional processes are required at the end of the period to update the accounts for the preparation of the financial statements for the year. Two main things must be done at the end of the period:        

Record normal and routine adjustment postings: for example, depreciation is not a transaction as such and is therefore not included in the transaction flow recorded in the daily accounting process.  

Similarly, some other expenses and revenues may not be associated with a specific transaction and, therefore, have not been recorded. These types of adjustments are necessary to have correct balances to determine the profit for the period, such as updating income, income, expenses, and losses and correcting the year.  

Carefully analyze all topics to detect other developments that may affect the accuracy of the accounts: for example, the company may have abandoned a product line. The remaining stock of these products may have to be withdrawn from the asset account, with a relating misfortune recorded in the period. Or on the other hand, the organization may have settled a long-standing claim, and the number of damages must be recorded. Layoffs and layoff packages are other examples of what the chief accountant should look for before preparing reports.           

To keep you from thinking that accounting is dry and boring, let me tell you that end-of-period accounting procedures can cause controversy in the variety of heated debates. These procedures require the accountant to make decisions and judge that senior management may disagree. For example, the accountant may suggest recording significant losses that could hurt the profit for the year or cause a loss in the business. The CPA's external auditor (assuming the company has an independent audit of its financial statements) is usually in the middle of the discussion. This type of debate is precisely the reason why business leaders need to know a little more about accounting: to support their argument and participate in the great sport of the cry and the curse - strictly professional, of course.        

Leave good audit trails

Good accounting systems leave good audit trails. An audit trail is a clear path in the sequence of events preceding entry into the accounts. An accountant begins with the source documents and follows the accounting steps of recording transactions to reconstruct this path. Even if a company does not have an external CPA to perform an annual audit, the accountant usually has the option of going back to source documents and verifying certain information in the accounts or reconstructing it in a different way. Suppose a seller claims suspicious travel expenses; the accountant would likely like to make all of this person's travel and entertainment reimbursements in the past year.            

If the IRS is coming for a field audit of your business, it is best to have good audit trails to prove all deductions for sales charges and income for the year. The IRS has rules on how to save source documents for a reasonable period of time and has a well-defined process for carrying out accounting entries and keeping accounts. Think carefully before throwing away the documents too soon. In addition, ask your accountant to demonstrate and present to your inspection audit trails for major transactions, such as collections, sales, disbursements, and inventory purchases. Even computerized accounting systems recognize the importance of audit trails. Well-designed computer programs provide the ability to go back in the sequence of steps for recording specific transactions.              

Keep an eye out for unusual events and developments      

Business leaders should encourage their accountants to be on the lookout for anything out of the ordinary that may require special attention. Suppose a customer's account receivable balance is growing rapidly - that is, the customer is increasingly buying your business on credit, but is not paying for these purchases quickly. Perhaps the customer has transferred more purchases from the business to your business and is no longer buying from you because they are buying less from other businesses. But perhaps the client plans to strengthen his business and take off without paying his debts. Or perhaps the customer is planning to go bankrupt soon and is accumulating revenue before the company's credit rating goes south.        

Don't forget the internal time bombs: an accountant's reluctance to take vacations can mean that he doesn't want someone else to look at the books.

To some extent, accountants must act as the eyes and ears of the business. Of course, this is also one of the main functions of a business manager, but the accounting team can play an important role.   

Create reports that are really useful for managers

I have to be cautious in this section; I have strong thoughts on this subject. I have seen many erroneous accounting reports for managers - reports that are difficult to decipher and of little use or relevance to the manager's decision-making and control functions.    

Part of the problem comes from the managers themselves. As a business owner, have you told your accounting team what they need to know, when they need it, and how to present it most effectively? When you took office, you probably didn't hesitate to reorganize your office and perhaps even insisted on hiring your own support team. However, you probably lie down like a puppy compared to your accounting reports. You can assume that reporting should be done in a certain way and that there is no point in advocating for change.        

On the other hand, accountants are responsible for most of the blames for bad management reports. Accountants should consider proactively the responsibility to make decisions by the manager and provide the most useful information presented in an easily digestible manner.

When designing the chart of accounts, the accountant should keep in mind the type of information required for management reports. In order to exercise control, managers need much more detail than those reported in tax returns and external financial statements. The costs are grouped into different categories for the analysis of management decision making. A good accounting plan meets the needs of external and internal (management) for information.            

So, what is the answer for a manager who receives poorly formatted reports? Request a report format that meets your needs!
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DOUBLE-ENTRY ACCOUNTING FOR SINGLE-ENTRY INDIVIDUALS
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Businesses and non - profit entities using double-entry accounting. But I have never met a person who uses double-entry bookkeeping in personal bookkeeping. Instead, individuals use single entry accounting. For instance, when you write a check to make a payment on the credit card balance undoubtedly makes an entry in the reception of checks to reduce the bank balance. Here. You only make one entry - to decrease your current account balance. It would not occur to you to make a second additional entry to decrease the balance of your credit card liabilities. Why? Because you do not have an account of responsibility for what you owe on your credit card. You rely on the credit card company to make an entry to decrease your balance.                                  

The companies' and entities' goals not lucrative to follow their liabilities and their assets. And they have to track all the sources of their assets. (A portion of the total assets comes from the money invested by the owners, for example.) When a company sends a check to pay any of its liabilities, it makes an entry duplex (or double) - one to reduce its cash balance. and the second to decrease the liabilities. It's double-entry accounting. Double-entry does not mean that a transaction is recorded twice; this means that both sides of the transaction are recorded at the same time.                        

Double-entry accounting derives from the accounting equation:

Total assets = Total liabilities + Total owner’s equity  The accounting equation is a reduced version of the balance sheet. The balance sheet summarizes the assets of a business, on the one hand, and its liabilities, plus the assets of the owners, on the other. Liabilities and equity are the sources of your assets. Each source has dissimilar claims on the assets.        

A primary function of the accounting / bookkeeping system is to record all transactions for a business - all of the latest. If you look at business transactions through the lens of the accounting equation, there is a nice symmetry in transactions (well, at least beautiful for accountants). All transactions have a natural balance. The sum of the financial effects on one side of the transaction is equal to the sum of the financial effects on the other side.      

Suppose a company purchases a new delivery truck for $ 65,000 and pays by check. The truck's asset account increases by $ 65,000, and the money decrease by $ 65,000. Here is another example: a company lends $ 2 million to its bank. Your money increases by $ 2 million, and the obligation to pay your bill at the bank increases by the same amount.      

Another example: suppose a business suffers a loss due to a tornado because some of its assets were uninsured (idiots!). The assets destroyed by the hurricane are written off (balances reduced to zero), and the amount of the loss reduces the owners' equity by the same amount. The loss follows its path through the income statement but ends in a decrease in equity.      

Virtually all business accounting systems use debits and credits to ensure that both sides of transactions are recorded and to keep both sides of the accounting equation in balance. A change of account is recorded as a debit or credit, according to the following rules:   

Assets  =  Liabilities   +  Owners’ Equity

+ Debit  + Credit   + Credit

– Credit  – Debit   – Debit

An increase in an asset is marked as debt; an increase in a liability or equity account is considered a credit. The decreases are just the opposite. According to this scheme, the total debits must be equal to the total credits when recording each transaction. In summary: debits must be equal to credits. Isn't it smart? Well, the major point is that the method works. Credits and debits have been used for centuries. 

Note: Income and sales expense accounts also follow debit and credit rules. Income increases owners 'equity (so it's a credit), and an expense decreases owners' equity (so it's debt).  

The balance of an account at any given time is equal to the increases minus the decreases recorded in the account. In accordance with debit and credit rules, asset accounts have debit balances, and liability and equity accounts have credit balances. (Yes, a balance sheet account may have an incorrect balance in unusual situations, such as money with a credit balance, because the company has issued more checks than in the current account.) Total accounts with a debit balance must be equal to the total accounts with credit balances. When the total of the debit balance accounts is equal to the total of the credit balance accounts, the books are in balance.

Balanced books do not necessarily mean that all accounts have correct balances. Errors are always possible. The accountant may have recorded debits or credits in incorrect accounts or entered incorrect amounts or may have stopped recording certain transactions altogether. Balanced books simply imply that the total of accounts with debit balances is equal to the total of accounts with credit balances. The important thing is whether the books (accounts) have correct balances, which depends on the correct recording of all transactions and other developments.        
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MANAGING THE BOOKS TO CONCEAL FRAUD AND EMBEZZLEMENT 
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Fraudulent and illegal practices occur in large businesses and small businesses controlled by a single owner / manager - and in businesses of all sizes. Some crimes are more common in small businesses, including d slip sales (not record all sales revenue, dumping taxable income of the business and its owner) and recording of personal expenses by the business (to make them tax-deductible). Some types of fraud are mainly committed by large companies, including paying bribes to public officials and entering into illegal conspiracies to fix prices or divide the market. Purchasing managers of any business of any size may be tempted to accept bribes and bribes from suppliers and suppliers.

A few years ago, we received a Russian teacher who was a devoted communist. I asked him what surprised him the most when he first visited the United States. Without hesitation, he replied, "The Wall Street Journal." I was intrigued. He then explained that he was surprised to read so many stories about commercial fraud and illegal practices in the world's most respected financial newspaper. At the time of the review of this chapter, the date of return of the management stock options is very present in the news. Many stories of financial reporting fraud are on the front page. And there are several stories of companies that have agreed to pay large fines for illegal practices (usually without admitting guilt).

I'm sure none of this is new to you. You know that fraud and illegal practices happen in the business world. My argument in addressing this unpleasant subject is that fraudulent and illegal practices require manipulation of a company's accounts. For instance, if a business bribed, it does not save the amount in a bald account called "bribe fees." Instead, the company disguises the payment by recording it in a legitimate expense account (such as repair and maintenance or legal fees). If a business records sales revenue before sales occur (an unusual type of fraud), it does not record false revenue in a separate account called "fictitious sales revenue." False sales are recorded in the regular turnover account.            

Here is another example of illegal practice. Money laundering involves taking money from illegal sources (such as drug trafficking) and passing it on to a company to make it legitimate - to give the money a false identity. It is difficult to record this money as "selling prescription drugs" in corporate accounts. If an employee embezzles money from the company, he must cover his tracks by making false entries in the accounts or by not making entries that must be recorded.      

Manipulating accounts to hide fraud, illegal activities, and embezzlement is often called account juggling. Another term you've probably heard of is book cooking. Although this term is sometimes used in the same sense of juggling accounts, the term cookbooks more often refer to deliberate accounting fraud, the main purpose of which is to produce financial statements that tell a story better than the facts.

When accounts are manipulated, or books are prepared, the company's financial statements are distorted, incorrect, and misleading. Creditors, other creditors, and owners who have invested capital in their business trust the financial statements of the business. Also, the leaders and the board of directors of a company (the group of people who oversee a company) can be deceived - assuming that they are not part of the fraud, of course - and can also have the liability to third party creditors and investors for failure to detect fraud. Creditors and investors who end up suffering losses have a legal basis to sue officers and directors (and, possibly, independent auditors who have not detected fraud) for damages suffered.      

I think most of the individuals involved in fraud cheat their federal taxes; they do not report illegal income. It goes without saying that the IRS is constantly on the alert for fraud in federal, commercial, and personal tax returns. The IRS has the power to enter and audit the books of the company as well as the personal income tax returns of its managers and investors. Condemning tax evasion is a crime, I must emphasize.
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MAKING USE OF ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE
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It would be possible, although unlikely, for a very small business to keep its books the old-fashioned way - recording all transactions and performing all other stages of the accounting cycle with pen and paper and taking handwritten notes. However, even a small enterprise has a large number of transactions that must be recorded in newspapers and accounts, not to mention the end of period stages of the accounting cycle.   

When mainframes were introduced in the 50s and 60s, one of their first uses has been the accounting. However, only large companies could afford these electronics giants. Small businesses only used computers for accounting a few years after the advent of personal computers in the 1980s. But, as the saying goes, "We have come a long way, my dear." A bewildering variety of accounting software is available today.            

Accounting software exists for businesses of all sizes, from small (say, $ 5 million in annual sales or less and 20 or fewer employees) to very large ($ 500 million in annual sales and more than 500 or more employees). The development and marketing of accounting software is a growing business. You can go to Google or Yahoo and type "accounting software" in the search box, but be prepared for a lot of references. With the exception of large entities that employ their own accounting software and information technology specialists, most businesses require the advice and assistance of external consultants to choose, implement, update, and replace accounting software.      

If I gave a lecture to owners / managers of small and medium businesses, I would offer the following words of wisdom about accounting software:

Choose your accounting software very carefully. It is very difficult to raise the stakes and to switch to another software package. Changing a single module of your accounting software can be difficult.    

	When evaluating accounting software, you and your accountant need to consider three main factors: ease of use; if you have the specific features and functionality you need; and the likelihood that the vendor will remain active and be present to update and make improvements to the software.    

	In the real estate sector, the main concern is "location, location, location." The watchwords of the accounting software are "security, security, security." You need very strict controls over all aspects of using the accounting software and who is allowed to make changes to any of the modules in the accounting software.    

	Although accounting software offers the ability to explore your accounting information (analyze the data), you need to know exactly what to look for. The software does not do this automatically. You must request the exact type of information you want and insist that it be extracted from the accounting data.    

	Even when using advanced and sophisticated accounting software, a business must design the specialized reports that its various managers need and ensure that these reports are generated correctly from the accounting database.

	Never forget the rule of "garbage in, garbage out." Data entry errors can be a serious problem in computerized accounting systems. You can minimize these input errors, but it's almost impossible to eliminate them completely. Even barcode readers make mistakes and code labels - bars they - themselves may have tampered. Strong internal controls to verify data entry are extremely important.                      

	Make sure that your accounting software leaves very good audit trails, necessary for management control, for your CPA when auditing your financial statements and for the IRS when deciding to audit your declarations of income. The lack of good audit trails seems very suspicious to the IRS.   

	Online accounting systems that allow remote entry and access over the Internet or a local area network with multiple users present particular security concerns. Think carefully before putting your accounting system online.  


Small businesses, and even medium-sized businesses, do not have the budget to hire full-time information systems and information technology specialists. They hire consultants to help them select accounting software, install software and put it into service. Like other software, accounting programs are frequently revised and updated. A consultant can help keep a company's accounting software up to date, fix program flaws and security holes, and take advantage of its latest features.
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CHAPTER THREE – FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

[image: image]


The financial effects of making a profit are not as simple as you might think. For-profit activities bring about changes in the financial situation of a business - but may not be what you imagine. Many people assume that making a profit increases the cash balance of business by the same amount, and that is the end. It is simply not true. Profit leaves many imprints on a company's financial situation.        

Also, in this chapter, I briefly discussed the standards of accounting and financial information. Businesses follow the established rules for recording income, income, expenses, and losses; to place values ​​in assets and liabilities, and for the presentation and disclosure of information in its financial reports. The basic idea is that all companies follow uniform methods for measuring and reporting on profit performance and reporting on the financial condition and cash flow. Consistency in business-to-business accounting is the goal. I explain who sets the rules and discuss two important recent developments: the internationalization of accounting standards and the growing gap between financial reporting by public and private companies.                     
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PRESENTING THE INFORMATION CONTENT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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This chapter focuses on the basic information for each financial statement reported by a business. In this first step, I do not discuss the classification or the grouping of these information kits in each financial statement. The first step is to get a good idea of ​​the content of the information reported in the financial statements. The second step is to become familiar with the "architecture," classification rules, and other characteristics of financial statements.          

Setting up the business example

To better illustrate the three main financial statements, I need a realistic business example. The content of the information in your financial statements depends on the industry in which the company operates - in other words, what types of products and services it sells. The financial statements of a chain of theaters movies are different from a bank, which are different from those of an airline, that are different from those of an automobile manufacturer. Here I use a fairly common type of business.            

Here are the details of the company I am using for the example:

	Sells products, mainly to other companies.

	It sells on credit, and its customers take about a month to pay.

	It has a very large stock of products awaiting sale (its stock).

	It has a wide variety of long-term operational assets that have a useful life of 3 to 30 years or more (buildings, machines, tools, computers, office furniture, etc.).

	It has been on the market for many years and has made a steady profit over the years.

	He borrows money from the total capital required.

	It is organized like a business and pays federal and state income taxes on your annual taxable income.

	He never went bankrupt and had no immediate financial difficulties.


The demonstration of the annual results for the past financial year of the company, its balance sheet at the end of the year, and the statement of cash flows are presented in Figures 3 -1, 3 -2 and 3 -3, respectively. The dollar values ​​of the three financial companies are rounded to the nearest thousand, which is not uncommon. Dollar values ​​can be reported up to the last dollar, or to the last cent, in this case. But many dollar figures are difficult to absorb; many companies round up dollar amounts in their financial statements.                      

These financial statements are basic illustrations that mainly relate to the basic information elements of each statement. The financial statements in this chapter do not include all of the information that you see in the actual financial statements. In addition, I use descriptive labels for each item, instead of the concise and technical titles you see in the actual financial statements. And I delete the subtotals that you see in the actual financial statements because they are not necessary at the moment. So, with all of these conventions in mind, let's move on.

Oops, I forgot to mention a few things about the financial statements. I must give you a brief warning on these points. The financial statements are fairly rigid and formal. No slang or street language is allowed, and I have never seen a bad word in one. The financial statements would receive a G in the film rating system. You rarely see graphics or illustrations in a financial statement, despite the presence of a good number of photos and graphics elsewhere in the financial reports of public companies. And there is practically no humor in financial reporting. So, don't look for cartoons like Rich Tennant in this book.                        
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THE INCOME STATEMENT
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The income statement is a very important financial statement that summarizes the profit activities of a business over a period of time. Figure 3-1 shows the basic information content of an outside demonstration result: a disclosed outside the company to its owners and creditors. The income of Figure 3 -1 shows six lines of information: the sales revenue on the top line, four types of expenses deducted from sales revenue and end of the day, the net revenues of the line base. Virtually all of the reports reveal the results of at least four expenditures shown in Figure 3-1. The first two expenses (cost of products sold and selling, general, and administrative costs) cause a big bite of turnover. The other two expenses (interest and income tax) are relatively small as a percentage of annual turnover, but large enough to be reported separately.
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Fig 3-1

Instead of an amount for all selling, general and administrative expenses, a business can separate certain expenses from this broad category. For example, a company might disclose the separate fee for the advertising and promotion of sales, the depreciation, wages and salaries, the research and development and delivery, and transportation - although the declaration of these expenses is not common. Companies do not disclose executive compensation in their external financial reports (although this information is included in public company proxy documents filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission).

In most businesses, an income statement is called a profit and loss (P & L) report. These internal profit performance reports for the managers of a company contain much more detailed information on expenses as well as on turnover. Reporting only four cost managers (as shown in Figure 3-1) would not be sufficient.         

The turnover comes from the sale of products and services to customers. Income refers to values ​​earned by a business from sources other than sales; for example, a property rental company receives rental income from its tenants. (In the example, the company has sales of business sales.) As mentioned above, the companies report spending shown in Figure 3 -1 - costs Cost of goods sold, the overhead and sales, interest charges, and charges with income tax. The breakdown of additional expenses is at the discretion of the company.                      

The net result, being the final result of the profit and loss account after deduction of all the expenses of the turnover (and, if necessary), is called, without surprise, the final result. It is also called net income. Some companies call this profit or net profit, but this terminology is not common.    

The income statement is receiving more attention from business leaders, creditors, and investors (not that they ignore the other two financial statements). The very shortened versions of income statements that you see in the financial press, such as The Wall Street Journal, report the top line (revenue and sales revenue), and the bottom line (net revenue) and little else.  
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THE BALANCE SHEET
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Figure 3-2 shows the building blocks (basic pieces of information) of a typical sheet. One of the major reasons why the balance sheet is called by this name is that its two sides balance or are equal in total values. In the example, a total of $ 5.2 million in assets is equal to the total of $ 5.2 million in liabilities and equity. The balance or equality of total assets, on the one hand, and the sum of liabilities plus equity, on the other, are expressed in the accounting equation, which will be discussed later in this book.             

Typically, five or more assets are reported in a typical balance sheet, starting with cash, then accounts receivable, then the cost of products for sale, etc. Typically, five or more liabilities are disclosed, starting with trade credit liabilities (from the purchase on credit), then unpaid expenses, and then proceeding with debts that generate business interest. Two or more equity accounts are generally reported. In summary, you will find 12 or more lines of information in most reports. Each of these sets of information is called an account - therefore, a balance sheet is made up of asset, liability, and equity accounts.
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Fig 3-2

Most businesses need a variety of assets. You, of course, have the money that every business need. Companies that sell products maintain an inventory of products awaiting sale to customers. Businesses need long-term resources, which are often called fixed assets; this group includes buildings, vehicles, tools, machines, and other resources necessary for its operations. All this and much more, under the collective name of "active."                 

As you suspect, the specific assets reported in the balance sheet depend on the assets of the company. Include only four basic assets in Figure 3-2. These are the serious advantages that a company that sells products on credit would have. It is possible for such a business to lease almost all of its operating assets for the long term, rather than owning it. In this case, the company would not declare these assets. In this example, the business owns these assets. They are fixed because they are kept for use in business operations and are not for sale, and their usefulness lasts for several years or more.                          

So, where does a company get the money to purchase its assets? Most companies lend money on interest-bearing notes or other credit instruments for part of the total capital required for their assets. In addition, companies buy many things on credit, and by the closing date, they owe money to their suppliers, which will be paid in the future. These operating liabilities are never grouped together with interest-bearing debts on the balance sheet. The accountant would be linked to the stake to do this. Note that liabilities are not mixed between assets - this is an element not defined in the financial reports. You cannot deduct certain liabilities from certain assets and report only the net balance. You will get 20 lashes for that.

Could a company's total liabilities be greater than its total assets? Well, that is not likely - unless the company has lost money with a fist. In most cases, a business has more total assets than the entire liabilities. Why? For two reasons:        

	Its owners have invested cash in the business, which is not a commercial responsibility.

	The business has made a profit over the years, and part (or all) of the profit has been kept in the business. Making a profit increases asset; if all profits are not distributed to the owners, the assets of the company increase by the amount of retained earnings.    


In the example (see Figure 3-2), the equity is approximately $ 2.5 million or $ 2.47 million, to be exact. This amount is sometimes called equity because it is equal to the total assets minus the total liabilities. However, equity is not a good term, as it implies that the business is worth the amount recorded in its owners' equity accounts. The market value of a business, when it needs to be known, depends on many factors. The amount of equity declared in a balance sheet, which is called book value, is not unimportant in determining a market value for businesses - but it is generally not the dominant factor. The value of equity on the balance sheet is based on the history of the capital invested in the business by its owners and on the history of performance and profit distributions.                 

A report can be prepared at any time, say at the end of each day. In fact, some enterprises (like banks and other financial institutions) need daily balance sheets, but most businesses do not prepare them often. Usually, preparing a balance sheet at the end of each month is suitable for general management purposes - although a manager may need to take a look at the company's balance sheet in the middle of the month. In external financial reports (those communicated outside the company to its creditors and investors), a balance sheet is required at the close of business on the last day of the income statement period. If your annual or quarterly income statement ends, say, September 30, the company then presents its balance sheet when the offices close on September 30.

The balance sheet could be more appropriately called the statement of assets, liabilities, and equity. Its most formal name is the statement of financial position. As a reminder: the profit for the most recent period can be found in the income statement; periodic profit is not declared on the balance sheet. The profit declared in the income statement is prior to any distribution of profit to the owners. The cumulative value of profits over the years that has not been distributed to its owners is presented in the equity section of the company's balance sheet.

Also, note that the flicker in Figure 3-2 is shown in the upper and lower shapes, rather than the shapes on the left and right . Vertical or horizontal display mode is acceptable. You see the portrait and landscape presentations in the financial reports.               
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
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To survive and thrive, business leaders face three financial imperatives:

	Make enough profit

	Keep your financial situation out of trouble and in good shape

	Control cash flow


The income statement indicates whether the company has made a profit. The balance sheet gives an account of the financial situation of the company. The third imperative is presented in the cash flow table, which provides a summary of the company's sources and uses of cash during the period of the income statement.    

Smart business owners barely discover their bottom line (or profit) before mentioning cash flow. Successful business leaders say they need to manage their profits and cash flow; you cannot do one and ignore the other. Business is a two-headed dragon in this regard. Ignoring the cash flow can remove the carpet from a successful profit formula. However, some managers are concerned with making a profit and ignoring cash flow.          

For external financial reporting, a company's cash flows are divided into three categories, as shown in Figure 3 -3.    

In the example, the enterprise earned $ 520,000 in profit over the year (see Figure 3-1). One of the results of his for-profit activities was to increase his cash flow by $ 400,000, which you see in part (1) of the cash flow table (see Figure 3 -3). That leaves another $ 120,000 in profits to explain, which I will cover in the next section. The actual cash inflows and outflows of revenue and expense outflows take place on a different schedule from that in which sales revenue and expenses are recorded to determine profit. It's like two trains heading to the same destination - the second train (the cash train) operates on a different schedule from the first (recording of sales income and expenses in the company's accounts). In the next section, I describe a scenario that represents the difference of $ 120,000 between cash flow and earnings.                      

The second part of the cash flow table summarizes the long-term investments made by companies during the year, such as the construction of a new production plant or the replacement of machinery and equipment. If the enterprise has sold any of its long-lived assets, it reports the cash inflows from these divestments in this section of the cash flow statement. Cash flows from other investing activities (if applicable) are also presented in this part of the statement. As you have seen in part (2) of the cash flow table (see Figure 3 -3), the company invested $ 450,000 in new long-term operating assets (trucks, equipment, tools, and computers).             

The third part of the summary summarizes the negotiations between the company and its sources of capital during the period - lending money to creditors and raising new capital from its owners. Cash outflows to pay debts are presented in this section, along with cash distributions from profits paid to business owners. As you have seen in part (3) of the cash flow table (see Figure 3 -3), the result of these transactions was to increase cash by $ 200,000. Incidentally, in this example, the company did not distribute cash benefits to its owners. It could have been, but it didn't work - which is an important point that I will discuss later in this chapter (see the section "Why is there no distribution of cash benefits?).

As you can see in Figure 3 -3, the net result of the three types of treasury activities was an increase of US $ 150,000 during the year. The rise is added to the cash balance at the beginning of the year to obtain the cash balance at the end of the year, which is the US $ 1 million. I have to clarify one point here: the increase of $ 150,000 in cash over the year (in this example) is never seen as an end result of cash flow or anything like that. The term “net profit” is strictly reserved for the net profit in the profit and loss account, which indicates the net profit - the final profit after deduction of all expenses.          

I could tell you that the cash flow table is relatively simple and easy to understand, but that would be a lie. The cash flow statements reported by most companies are frustrating and difficult to read. Figure 3 -3 presents the cash flow statement for the sample business in the simplest possible way. The statements of actual cash flows are much more complicated than the brief introduction to this financial statement that you see in Figure 3 -3.              
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Fig 3-3

Imagine that you have a highlighter pen in hand, and the three basic financial statements for a business are in front of you. What are the most important numbers to dial? The financial statements have no highlighted figures; they don't come with titles like newspapers. You have to find your own titles. The net income (net income) in the income statement is a number that you are sure to mark. Another key figure is the cash flow from operating activities in cash flow statements.            
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DIFFERENCE BETWEEN PROFIT AND CASH FLOW FROM PROFIT
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The income statement in Figure 3-1 reports that the companies in our example generated $ 520,000 in net income for the year. However, the cash flow table in Figure 2-3 indicates that its profitable or operational activities increased by only $ 400,000 in cash during the year. This difference between profit and cash flows from operations Operating is not uncommon. So, what happened to the $ 120,000 in profit left? Where is he? Is there an accounting tip in progress? Did the business really make a net profit of $ 520,000 if the money had only increased by $ 400,000? These are great questions to ask, and I will try to answer them as directly as possible, without hitting my head with too many technical details right now.                        

Here is a scenario that explains the difference of $ 120,000 between profit (net income) and cash flow from operating activities:

	Suppose the company received $ 50,000 less in cash from customers during the year than the total sales reported in its income statement. (Keep in mind that the company sells on credit and that its customers take a while to actually pay the company.) Therefore, there is a delay in the cash flow between the sales reserve and the customer's billing. As a result, the company's cash inflows to customers were $ 50,000 less than the amount of sales revenue used to calculate profit for the year.    

	In addition, assume that during the year, the company made cash payments related to its expenses, which were $ 70,000 higher than the total amount of expenses declared in the income statement. For example, a company that sells products buys or makes the products, and then keeps the products in stock for a period of time before selling the items to customers. Money is paid before the cost of goods sold is recorded. This is an example of the difference between the cash flow from an expense and the amount recorded in the statement of income for the expense.      


In this scenario, the two factors cause the cash flows from profitable (operating) activities to be $ 120,000 less than the net income earned during the year. Receipts from customers were $ 50,000 lower than the income sale, and the payment in cash for expenses was $ 70,000 higher than the number of expenses recorded during the year.             

At this point, the main idea to remember is that the turnover declared in the profit and loss account is not equal to the collection of customers during the year, and the expenses are not equal to the payments in cash during the year. Cash receipts minus payments of cash expenses provide cash flow from a business' lucrative activities; revenue minus expenses represents net revenue for the year. Cash flows are almost always different from net income. Sorry man, but this is how the cookie collapses.        
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GLEANING THE MAIN INFORMATION FROM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The main purpose of financial reporting is to provide important information to people who have a financial interest in the business - primarily their investors and external creditors. From this information, investors and creditors are able to answer key questions about the company's financial performance and conditions. I discuss some of these key issues in this section.    

How’s profit performance?

Investors use two important measures to assess the annual performance of the company's profits. Here, I use the data in Figures 3 -1 and 3 -2 (the amounts are in thousands):          

Return on sales = profit as a percentage of annual turnover:  

Annual profit of $ 520 (net profit) ÷ $ 10,400 in annual turnover = 5.0%

Return on equity = profit as a percentage of equity:  

Annual profit (net profit) of $ 520 on financial income ÷ $ 2,470 equity = 21.1%

The profit seems to be quite low compared to the annual turnover. The company only gets a 5% return on sales. In other words, 95 cents of every dollar of sales is spent, and the business keeps only 5 cents in profits. (Many companies get a 10% or more return on sales.) However, when the profit is compared to the owners' equity, things look much better. The company makes more than a 21% profit on the equity of its owners. I bet you don't have a lot of investment, earning 21% a year.          

Is there enough money?

Silver is the lubricant of commercial activity. Realistically, a business cannot operate with a zero cash balance. You are anxious to open the morning mail to see how much money you will have for the day (although some companies try to operate on a tight cash balance). A business must keep enough cash to keep it running smoothly, even in the event of a disruption in normal cash flow. For example, a company must respect its payroll on time. Maintaining an adequate current account balance serves as a buffer against unexpected interruptions to normal cash inflows.          

At the end of the year, the activity in our example has $ 1 million in cash in hand (see Figure 3-2). This cash balance is accessible for general business purposes. Are a million dollars enough? Interestingly, companies don't need to comment on their cash balance. I have never seen this comment in a financial report.               

The company has $ 650,000 in operating liabilities maturing next month or more (see Figure 3-2). So, you have enough money to pay for these debts. But no money to pay its debts for operations and debt interest $ 2.08 million (see Figure 3 -2 to new). Creditors do not expect a business to maintain a cash balance greater than the amount of debt; this condition would defeat the very purpose of lending money to the business, which is to ensure that the business makes good use of it and is able to pay interest on the debt.                       

Lenders have more interest in the ability of businesses to manage their cash flow so that when the time comes to pay the EMPR is ready; they will be able to do so. They know that the company's other non-monetary assets will be converted into cash flow. Receivables will be collected, and inventory products will be sold, and sales will generate cash flows. Therefore, you should not just focus on money; you need to launch the larger network and also look at the other assets.             

Using this broader approach, the company has the US $ 1 million in cash, US $ 800,000 in accounts receivable and the US $ 1.56 million in inventory, totaling the US $ 3.36 million in cash and cash. potential species. With regard to the total liabilities of $ 2.73 million (operating liabilities of $ 650,000 plus debt of $ 2.08 million), the company appears to be in very good shape. On the other hand, if the company is not able to collect its debts and sell its products, it would find itself in deep doo-doo.    

Another way to analyze a company's cash balance is to express it in terms of the number of sales days that the value represents. In the example, the company has a final cash balance equal to 35 days of sales, calculated as follows:  

Annual sales revenue of $ 10,400,000 ÷ 365 days = sales of $ 28,493 per day  

Cash balance of $ 1,000,000 ÷ $ 28,493 in sales per day = 35 days  

The company's cash balance represents just over a month of sales activity, which most creditors and investors would consider sufficient.

Can you trust the figures in the financial statements? Are the books cooked?  

Whether or not the financial statements are correct depends on the answers to two basic questions:

	Does the company have a reliable accounting system, and does it employ competent accountants?

	Has management manipulated the company's accounting policies or deliberately falsified the figures?


I would like to say that the answer to the first question is always yes, and the answer to the second question is always no. But you know better, right?  

What can I tell you? There are many crooks and dishonest people in the business world who don't think about manipulating accounting numbers and preparing books. In addition, organized crime is involved in many businesses. And I must tell you that, in my experience, many companies do not make much effort to keep their accounting systems up to date and save on hiring competent accountants. In short, there is a risk that a company's financial statements are incorrect and seriously misleading.           

To maximize their financial statements’ credibility, many companies hire independent CPA auditors to review their accounting systems and records and to express opinions on the compliance of financial statements with established standards. In fact, some commercial lenders require annual verification by an independent CPA company as a condition of granting the loan. External investors, who do not belong to the management of a private company, can vote to perform annual CPA financial audits. Public enterprises have no choice; under federal securities laws, a public company is required to conduct annual audits by an independent CPA company.                   

Two points: CPA audits are expensive and are not always effective in stamping out financial reporting fraud by high-level managers.

Why no cash distribution from profit?

In this example, the company did not distribute any of its annual profits to its owners. Distributions of profits by a trading company are called dividends. (The total amount distributed is divided among shareholders, hence the term "dividends.") Cash distributions of profits to owners are included in the third section of the cash flow table (see Figure 3 -3). But in the example, the company made no cash distributions for profit - despite having received $ 520,000 in net income (see Figure 3-1). Why not?                     

The business obtained $ 400,000 in cash flow from its profit (operating) activities (see Figure 3 -3). In most situations, this would be the upper limit on the amount that a business would distribute profits to its owners. Therefore, you may well wonder if the business should have distributed, say, at least half of its cash flow, or $ 200,000, to its owners. If you owned 20% of the shares held by the company, you would receive 20%, or $ 40,000, of the distribution. But you didn't get a cash return on your investment in the business. Your actions should be worth more because the profit for the year increased the shareholders' equity of the company. But you haven't seen any increase in your portfolio.                    

The decision to make cash distributions of profit to shareholders is in the hands of the directors of a company. Its shareholders elect the directors, and, in theory, the directors act in the best interests of the shareholders. The directors, therefore, clearly thought that the company had better use of the $ 400,000 in cash flow than distributing part of it to shareholders. Typically, the main reason why cash distributions are not profitable is to finance the growth of the business - using all cash flow from profits to develop the assets necessary for the business at the higher sales level. Ideally, company directors would explain their decision not to distribute profitable money to shareholders. However, these comments are generally not included in financial reports.            
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KEEPING IN STEP WITH FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
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The free movement of capital is absolutely essential in a free-market economic system and in international capital flows between countries. Investors and creditors invest their capital to work where they think they can get the best return on investment, based on the risks they are willing to take. Before making these decisions, they must have the accounting information provided in the financial statements of companies.      

Imagine the confusion that would result if all companies were allowed to invent their own accounting methods for measuring profits and assigning values ​​to assets and liabilities. What if all companies adopted their own individual accounting terminology and followed their own style of financial statement presentation? 

Recognize American standards

The official standards and rules that govern the accounting and financial reporting of companies based in the United States are known as GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles). When you go through a business financial statements, you have the right to assume that the business has fully complied with GAAP when reporting its cash flows, profitable activities and financial condition - unless the company does not clearly indicate that it has reduced its financial statements using certain other accounting bases or deviated from GAAP in one or more important respects.  

If GAAP is not the basis for the preparation of its financial statements, a company must clearly indicate that another accounting basis is used and avoid using titles for its financial statements associated with GAAP. For example, if a company uses a simple accounting basis for receipts and disbursements - which is well below GAAP - it should not use the terms of the income statement and balance sheet. These terms are an integral part of GAAP, and their use as titles for the financial statements implies that the company uses GAAP.     

I will not bore you with a long and historic speech on the development of accounting and financial reporting standards in the United States. The general consensus (supported by law) is that companies should use consistent accounting methods and terminology. General Motors and Microsoft must use the same accounting methods, as well as Wells Fargo and Apple. Obviously, businesses in different industries have different types of transactions, but the same types of transactions should be accounted for in the same way. This is the goal.            

There are over 10,000 public companies in the United States and easily over a million private companies. Now, am I telling you that all of these companies should use the same accounting policies, terminology, and presentation styles for their financial statements? Putting it so hard makes me breathe a little. The correct answer is that all businesses must use the same GAAP rulebook. However, the rulebook allows alternative accounting methods for certain transactions. In addition, accountants must interpret the rules when applying GAAP in real situations. The devil is in the details.            

In the United States, GAAP is the gold standard for the preparation of financial statements for business entities (although gold is somewhat tarnished). The assumption is that any deviation from GAAP would result in misleading financial statements. If a company honestly considers that it should deviate from GAAP - to better reflect the economic reality of its transactions or its situation - it should indicate very clearly that it has not conformed with GAAP in one or more respects. If deviations from GAAP are not revealed, the business may be legally exposed to those who relied on the information in its financial report and suffered a loss due to the misleading nature of the information.      

Knowing the American standard setters

Okay, anyone reading a financial report has the right to assume that GAAP has been followed (unless the company clearly indicates that they are using another accounting basis).

The basic impression behind the development of GAAP is to measure the profit and the value of assets and liabilities consistently from one company to another - in order to establish a high uniformity in accounting methods for all companies. The idea is to ensure that all accountants sing the same song from the same hymnbook. The aim is also to establish realistic and objective methods for measuring profit and placing values ​​on assets and liabilities. The competent bodies write the songs that the accountants must sing.      

Who are these competent bodies? In the United States, the highest authority in the private (non-governmental) sector for reporting on GAAP - and keeping these accounting standards up to date - is the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB). In addition, the Federal Securities Commission (SEC) has broad powers over the accounting and financial reporting standards of companies whose securities (stocks and bonds) are listed on the stock exchange. In fact, the SEC outperforms the FASB in that it derives its authority from federal securities laws that govern public offerings and the securities trade. The SEC has sometimes replaced the FASB, but not very often.        

GAAP also includes minimum disclosure requirements, which refer to how the information is classified and presented in the financial statements and to the types of information that should be included in the financial statements, primarily in the form of footnotes. of page. The SEC establishes disclosure rules for public enterprises. Disclosure rules for private enterprises are controlled by GAAP.     

The official set of GAAP rules is large - over a thousand pages! These rules have evolved over the decades - some remain the same for many years, others are replaced and changed from time to time, and new rules are added. Like the lawyers who must follow the latest trials, accountants must follow the latest developments at the FASB and the SEC (and elsewhere).    

Some people think that the rules have become too complicated and too technical. If you read the GAAP rulebook, you will see why people come to this decision. However, if the rules are not explicit and detailed enough, different accountants will make different interpretations, which will lead to inconsistencies from business to business regarding how profit is measured and how assets and assets are measured. liabilities are declared in the balance sheet. The FASB is, therefore, between a rock and a difficult place. It largely issues very detailed and technical rules.        

Going worldwide

Although it is an exaggeration, capital investment knows no borders today. US capital is invested in Europe and other countries, and capital from other countries is invested in a business in the United States. In short, capital flow has become international. Financial reporting and accounting and standards in other countries are not bound by US GAAP and, in fact, there are significant differences that cause problems. 

Outside of the United States, the primary person responsible for setting accounting standards is the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), based in London. The IASB was created in 2001. Over 7,000 public enterprises have their securities registered on the various stock exchanges in the European Union (EU) countries. In many ways, the IASB operates similarly to the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) in the United States, and the two have very similar missions. The IASB has already published many standards, called International Financial Reporting Standards.         

The two main authoritative accounting bodies that make the rules - FASB and IASB - are not on a collision course. Quite the contrary: they are on a path of convergence. They work together to develop global standards that all companies would follow, regardless of the country in which the company operates. Of course, national pride and political issues come into play. The term harmonization is preferred, which avoids difficult questions regarding the future roles of the FASB and the IASB in publishing international accounting standards.

A major obstacle to preventing the objective of global accounting standards concerns the type of standards to be published:

	The FASB follows a rules-based approach. Their statements were very technical and detailed. The intention is to leave very little room for differences in interpretation.    

	The IASB favors a method based on principles. According to this approach, the accounting standards are stated in very broad general language, and the detailed interpretation of the standards is left to the accountants in the field.      


The two competent bodies disagreed on certain important accounting issues, and the path to the convergence of accounting standards will be difficult, in my opinion. But the economy of no country is an island in itself. The stability, growth, and development of an economy depend on the guarantee of capital both inside and outside the nation. The capital flow across borders by investors and creditors greatly stimulates the development of uniform international accounting standards. Stay tuned; over the next decade, I think we will see more and more convergence of accounting standards in different countries. Again, I can be completely wrong.               
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TAKING NOTE OF A DIVISION BETWEEN PUBLIC AND PRIVATE COMPANIES
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Traditionally, standards defined by GAAP and financial reports were considered as equally applicable to public companies (usually large corporations) and private companies (usually smaller). Today, however, there is a distinction growing between financial and accounting reporting standards for public and private companies. While most accountants don't like to admit it, there has always been a de facto divergence in the financial reporting practices of private companies from the more rigorously applied standards for public companies. For example, many private companies do not yet include a statement of cash flows in their financial reports, although this has been a GAAP requirement since 1975.

It is safe to say that the financial reports of most private companies meet GAAP standards in all important respects. At the same time, it is undoubtedly known that the financial reports of some private companies are insufficient. In fact, in the invitation to comment on the proposal to create an advisory committee on accounting standards for private companies, the FASB stated that "adherence to GAAP standards for many private for-profit companies is an option, not a requirement because the Private Businesses Companies can usually control who get their financial information. " AICPA and the FASB recently established the Financial Reporting Committee for Private Companies, who will advise the FASB on how to adapt the statements of accounting standards for private companies.              

Private companies do not have many accounting problems with large public companies. For example, many public companies trade complex derivative instruments, issue stock options to managers, offer highly developed health and retirement plans to their employees, carry out complex investment transactions between companies and joint ventures, have complex organizational structures, and so on. Most private companies do not have to face these problems.    

Finally, I should mention that small private companies don't have a lot of money to spend with their accountants and auditors. Large companies can spend a lot of money and hire highly qualified accountants. In addition, public enterprises are legally required to carry out annual audits by an independent CPA. The annual audit keeps a large company up to date with accounting and financial reporting standards. Frankly, small private companies are at a disadvantage compared to accounting and financial reporting standards.        

Recognizing the influence of tax methods on accounting methods

In general (and I am very general here), the United States federal accounting rules on income tax to determine the annual taxable income of businesses comply with GAAP. Similarly, the method of accounting used for the calculation of earnings Tribute will be to level and calculate operating income before tax income is ã the agreement generally. That said, I must say that there exists several difference. A business can use one accounting method to record its annual tax returns and a different method to measure its annual profit, both internally for management reporting purposes and externally to prepare its financial statements for others.                          

Many people claim that certain methods of income tax accounting have had a detrimental effect on GAAP. For example, income tax law allows for accelerated depreciation methods of long-term operating assets - machinery, tools, automobiles and trucks, and office equipment. (Even the cost of buildings can be amortized over shorter life spans than most buildings' real life.) Other methods of depreciation may be more realistic, but many companies use accelerated depreciation methods in their tax returns and in the financial statements.    

Follow the rules and fold the rules

An often-repeated accounting history concerns three people interviewed for an important accounting position. They ask an important question: "What is 1 plus 1?" The first candidate answers: "It is 2" and is informed: "Do not call us, we will call you." The second candidate responds, "Well, most of the time, the answer is 2, but sometimes it's 1, and sometimes it's 3." The third candidate answers: "What do you like the answer to be?" Guess who was employed. This story exaggerates, but it contains an element of truth.                    

The fact is that the interpretation of GAAP is not cut and dried. Many accounting models leave a ton of space for translation. Rules would be a superior word to depict many bookkeeping guidelines. Concluding how to represent certain exchanges and circumstances requires an accomplished judgment and an examination cautious about standards. In addition, many estimates have to be made. The decision on accounting methods requires, above all, good faith. 

A business can use creative accounting to improve the bottom line or to make an annual profit less irregular than it really is (called income smoothing). As lawyers who know where to find loopholes, accountants can come up with inventive interpretations that stay within GAAP limits. I warn you against these creative accounting techniques - also called massage numbers - at various points in this book. Altering the numbers can get out of hand and turn to account fraud, also known as cookbooks. Massaging the figures is based on honest differences in the interpretation of the facts. Cooking books goes far beyond the interpretation of the facts; this fraud consists of inventing old-fashioned facts and good baffles.
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CHAPTER FOUR – ACCOUNTING EQUATION AND ITS SIGNIFICANCE
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An accounting equation is also known as a balance sheet equation. We all know that we record all business transactions using the Dual Aspect concept. This means that each debit has equal credit and vice versa.            

There are two approaches to recording transactions in financial accounting. One is the British approach or the traditional approach, and the other is the American approach or the modern approach. Under the modern approach, we do not debit or credit accounts. Here, we make use of the accounting equation to credit or debit an account. Thus, it is also known as the accounting equation approach. Now let's look at the accounting equation in detail.             
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ACCOUNTING EQUATION
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The accounting equation is known to be the basis of the double-entry accounting system. The accounting equation is presented in the balance sheet of the company, in which the total assets of the company is equal to the sum of the commitments of the company and equity.                          

The accounting equation, based on this double-entry system, guarantees that the balance sheet remains “balanced,” and each entry made on the debit side must have a corresponding entry (or cover) on the credit side.

This approach classifies the accounts as follows:

Asset accounts: Assets are the property, property, or economic resources of a business that aid in business operations and in obtaining income. These are measurable in terms of money. However, the assets of a business can be tangible or intangible. In addition, we can classify assets as tangible fixed assets and current assets. For example, land, buildings, furniture and fixtures, plant and machinery, vehicles, accounts receivable, accounts receivable, bank balance, money, inventory, etc.                       

Liability accounts: Liabilities are the amount an entity owes to strangers or the obligations or debts payable by the entity. We can also classify long-term and short-term liabilities. For example, debentures, bank loans, creditors, creditors, pending rents, short-term loans, overdrafts, etc.       

Capital accounts: the capital or owners' equity is the money that the owner brings to the business. The owner can contribute capital in the form of cash or assets. This is a business obligation, and the business must repay this amount to the owner since the business is a separate entity from the owner. Consequently, we indicate the capital on the liabilities side of the balance sheet. In addition, we show the capital account after the deduction of the owner's drawings. The designs are the amount of money, property, or assets that the owner takes for the personal use of the business. In addition, profits increase capital and losses decrease.                           

The accounting equation is:

Assets = liabilities + capital (Owner’s Equity)

Or

Capital = Assets - Liabilities

It should be noted here that the accounting equation must remain balanced at all times. As we know, every transaction has a double aspect. So, each debit has equal credit.    

The assets used in an equation as a resource, such as cash, accounts receivable, fixed assets, inventory. The passive part of the equation most often is indicated due to suppliers, exceptional costs such as salary accrued, bad debts allowance to the lender, and income tax payable.

Owner 's equity is not only invested the owner of the money but also increase subsequent additional capital from another source, such as primary stocks, add less liquid net income, then add additional capital at the end, less the withdrawal and you have the result of equity.              

After that, it is possible to see the relationship between assets, liabilities, and equity in the equation, all with the same value in the balance sheet. In accounting terms, accounting equations are just as important in basic accounting transactions in all respects. In the recording process, transactions are based on accounting equations, which are reflected in the balance sheet when the balance amount is equal, and the transfer balance for the following year is zero. All software created by the concept of accounting equations and transitions meet accounting requirements, also reject incorrect accounts.      

Examples of accounting equations:

XYZ INC. responds to the following transactions during the business period; 

	XYZ sells the company's common shares to an investor for $ 12,000.


The transaction will increase cash (assets) and the capital increase account (equity).

	XYZ buys $ 5,000 in stock from a supplier. The transaction increases the inventory accounts (assets) and accounts payable (equity).  

	XYZ sells the inventory for $ 5,000. Decree on inventory accounts (assets) and also reduction of the cost of goods sold accounts (equity)  

	The sale of the XYZ share is $ 5,000. In these transactions, the increase in accounts receivable (assets) and the increase in income accounts (equity). 

	The monetary value of the client's XYZ collection for the sale of the inventory. This transaction increases cash by $ 5,000 (assets) and decreases accounts receivable (assets) by $ 5,000.  


These transactions are presented in the following table:
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You can now see that each transaction is balanced in the accounting equations. If it changes on both sides of the equation or if you can see the transaction rollback on one side of the equation, according to the formula. In this process, the effects of the accounting equation on bilateral accounting transactions, being debit and a credit, are called double-entry accounting.         

Likewise, we can discuss other questions and answers in the accounting equation with explanations of the transaction, which are presented as an equation, providing a detailed discussion of the following:

	Buy fixed assets on credit. XYZ Company purchases a credit machine for $ 8,000. This increases the capital accounts and increases the accounts payable (liabilities). This means that the assets and liabilities are the same.         

	Buy inventory on credit. XYZ buys inventory on credit for $ 4,000. This increases inventory (assets) and increases accounts payable (liabilities), which are equal to the assets and liabilities on both sides of the transaction.   

	Paying dividends, XYZ pays $ 10,000 in dividends. This transaction reduces the cash account and retained earnings (equity) accounts. This transaction has equal assets and equity.    

	XYZ Inc. pays office rent of $ 3,000. These transactions reduce cash (assets) and account payable (liabilities). Consequently, the accounts are equal to assets and liabilities.      

	Payment of supplier invoices. XYZ pays $ 20,000 in invoices from existing suppliers. This reduces cash accounts (assets) and accounts payable (liabilities). The assets and liabilities corresponding to these transactions.              

	XYZ Company selling assets on credit of $ 20,000. In these transactions, the debtors (assets) increase, and the income (equity) increases. This transaction reflects that the two transactions are equal.    

	The selling stock of XYZ costs investors the US $ 1.00,000. In these transactions, cash (assets) increases and, on the other hand, the capital stock (equity) increases. Therefore, transactions are equal to collateral assets and equity.      
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CALCULATION OF THE EQUATION

[image: image]


The balance sheet maintains the basis of the accounting equation:

	Locate the businesses’ total assets on the balance sheet for the period.

	Total of all liabilities, which must be recorded separately on the balance sheet.

	Locate the total equity and add the number to the total liabilities.

	Total assets will be equal to the sum of total liabilities and equity.


As an example, let's say that for the year, the major retailer XYZ Corporation said the following in its balance sheet:   

	Total assets: $ 170 billion

	Total liabilities: $ 120 billion

	Total equity: $ 50 billion


If we calculate the right side of the accounting equation (equity + liabilities), we will arrive at (USD 50 billion + USD 120 billion) = USD 170 billion, which corresponds to the value of the assets declared by the company.
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LEARNING FROM THE EQUATION

[image: image]


The financial situation of any company, large or small, is assessed according to two main components of the balance sheet, assets, and liabilities. The capital or owner’s equity balance is the third section. The accounting equation is an illustration of how these three important components are related to each other. The accounting equation is also known as the basic accounting equation or balance sheet.           

Although the assets represent the valuable assets of the business, the liabilities represent its obligations. Both the liabilities and equity represent the method of financing the assets of a company. If it is financed by debt, it will be presented as a liability, and if it is financed by the issue of shares to investors, it will be presented in equity.

The accounting equation makes it possible to assess whether the business transactions carried out by the company are accurately reflected in its books and accounts.
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ACCOUNTING EQUATION PROBLEM
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Is there an embarrassing situation that you can face after the records of your transactions and - the established accounting methods? In this situation, total assets may not equal the total of liabilities and equity. In this situation, he can face three types of problems which are presented below; 

Imbalance transactions:

You may be journaling for the transaction that is not equal to debit and credit. Is it completely impossible if the company uses this software? Because the software indicates the error of the debit and credit entries, but it is quite possible if the company recorded the transaction in the manual method.    

Rounding error:

If you use software calculated in the nearest dollars or thousands of dollars, the function may present an unbalanced result. For this reason, the balance sheet may present an imbalance. 

––––––––
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Unbalanced initial numbers:

When you start using the accounting software in your company, you can enter the start of the balance on the first entry, but the software does not display the opening balance of the transaction terminal.

Accounting equation of the non - profit organization:    

The equation is variable for non - profit organizations. The non - profit organization does not recognize equity so that the equation is different from non-profit organizations.            

The equation of the non - profit organization is as follows;     

Assets = liabilities + net assets

The net assets of the equation belong to the property, but not a non-profit organization is independent and permanent on the equations.    
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THE DOUBLE-ENTRY SYSTEM
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The equation represents the basis of double-entry accounting and is a concise representation of a concept that develops in the extensive complex display and various elements of a sheet. The balance sheet is done base on the double-entry accounting system, in which the total assets of a company are equal to the total liabilities and equity.                  

Essentially, representation equals all uses of capital (assets) to all sources of capital, where debt capital leads to liabilities and social capital to capital.

For a business that maintains accurate accounts, each business transaction will be represented in at least one of its two accounts. For example, if a business borrows from a financial entity such as a bank, the borrowed money will increase the company's assets and the loan liabilities will also increase by an equivalent amount. If a company buys raw materials by paying in cash, this leads to an increase in stocks (assets) and reduces cash capital (another asset). Since two or more accounts are affected by all transactions by a company, the accounting system is called double-entry accounting.      

The practice of double-entry ensures that the accounting equation always remains balanced, which means that the value on the left side of the equation will always correspond to the value on the right side. In other words, the total value of all assets will always be equal to the sum of liabilities and equity.     

Global membership in the dual entry accounting system greatly facilitates standardized and silly-proof maintenance and counting processes. The accounting equation makes sure that all entries in books and records are verified and that there is a verifiable relationship between each liability (or expense) and its corresponding source, or between each item of income (or asset) and its source.  
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HOW TO READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Financial statements are a company's newsletter. If you are a new investor, a small business owner, an executive, or just keeping track of your personal finances, you need to understand how to read, analyze and create financial statements to get a complete and accurate understanding of your finances. The financial statements will tell you how much money the operation has hidden, how much debt is owed, the income that arrives each month, and the expenditure that leaves.        

This guide will show you how to figure out all the various structures and sections to locate the monetary data you are searching for. Each section provides a brief introduction to a form or concept.  

The annual report

Many financial statements that you need to understand for business are included in your annual report. If you plan to buy shares in a company, you can request the annual report for free. Unlike 10,000 deposits (see below), annual reports are generally easier to digest for the average reader. They are addressed directly to shareholders, rather than addressing regulators to the Securities and Exchange Commission. They can include a letter from the CEO, explaining the successes and shortcomings of the past year in plain language. These personal touches give an idea of ​​the tone within the company, which can be difficult to understand only from balance sheets and financial figures.             

However, the tone is not all, and it is important to read the annual report to shareholders and the 10K file to have a clear picture of the overall financial health of the company. You may find that some companies completely forgo shareholder reports because they are legally required to file annual reports for the SEC. 

10K and financial statements

10K is a distinct collection of financial statements that an enterprise must file annually with the Securities and Exchange Commission. It generally includes much more information than the annual report, including an income statement and a balance sheet. Rather than simply stating the amount of the company's debt, for example, these statements detail exactly where each of its obligations falls - whether in deferred taxes, short-term loans, or indirect costs. Public companies are required by law to provide these documents, and if you cannot access them directly on the company's website, you can search for them on government agency sites.      

Reading and analyzing the balance sheet    

The balance sheet gives an overview of what is held (assets), what is due (liabilities), and what remains (equity or book value). Learning to read and analyze a balance sheet can be difficult, as there is a lot of information gathered on each line, but it is also what makes them so important to read. Many indices and indices that analysts use to discuss the financial health of a business are calculated on the balance sheet.     

Reading and analyzing the income statement    

Sometimes called the profit and loss account (P&L), the income statement shows the money coming in through the door (income), the money coming out through the door (expenses), and what is left (profit or income). The income statement is significant because you can use it with the balance sheet to calculate the return you generate on your investment. If you want to know more about learning financial statements and want to know how financial statement analysis works, keep a reference list of proportion formulas handy and try to work out the calculations for yourself. the business you are looking at.    

Using financial statements to generate financial ratios

The goal is to know how to calculate and use all the financial ratios, but you have to start somewhere. Some of the most important indices to start with include the price / cash flow index (and its close relative, the price / profit index), the asset turnover index, and the current index. You may also find it useful, at the start, to mentally compartmentalize all financial ratios into five categories: leverage, liquidity, operations, profitability, and solvency.    

Accounting tips: EPS vs. diluted EPS 

Business knows the details of the financial statements better than the novice investor - and knows how to manipulate the data to improve its image on paper. As you become more familiar with the financial statements, you may begin to notice some of these ways in which the indices are more misleading than they seem at first.  

For example, if a company is on the verge of a new merger or acquisition, earnings per share (EPS) can be a misleading measure for investors. Instead, they want to calculate diluted earnings per share, which gives a complete picture of the financial health of the business compared to you, the shareholder.  

5 income calculation methods to understand

A business is legally required to tell the truth in its financial statements. However, there are different ways to calculate the same numbers. If you are not familiar with the differences between them, you may have an inaccurate idea of ​​the financial health of a business. Different revenue recognition models can count sales as completed in the books long before the customer receives the purchased item or service. If you become familiar with all of the different models, you will better understand how much money a business has made, and if its business model is solid.        
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10 TIPS FOR READING A FINANCIAL REPORT
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You can compare reading a business financial report with removing an oyster: you need to know what you're doing and work to get the meat. You need a good reason to review a financial report. The main reason why you need to know the performance and financial conditions of a business is that you own a stake in the business. The financial failure or success of the business makes a difference to you.             

Get in the right frame of mind

You don't have to be a math assistant or rocket specialist to get the gist of a financial report. You can find the net result in the income statement and compare this number of profits with other relevant figures in the financial statements. You can read the amount of money on the balance sheet. If the business has zero or almost zero cash balance, you know this is a serious, even deadly problem.      

Get in the right frame of mind. Don't be fooled by a financial report. Locate the income statement, find the profit (or loss!) And continue. You can do it!      

Deciding what to read

Assuming you need more financial information than you can get from news articles. The annual financial reports of public enterprises contain a lot of information: a letter from the general manager, a highlights section, trend graphs, financial statements, footnotes extended to financial statements, historical summaries, and a lot of publicity. On the contrary, the financial reports of most private companies are significantly lower; they contain financial statements with footnotes and little else.      

You can just read the highlights section and leave it there. This can make a dash. You should also read the CEO's letter to the shareholders. Ideally, the letter summarizes the main developments of the year in an impartial and sufficiently modest manner. Be warned, however, that these veteran letters are generally self-congratulatory and generally transfer the blame for poor performance to factors beyond the control of managers. 

Improve your accounting knowledge

The financial statements - the income statement, the balance sheet, and the cash flow statement - are at the heart of a financial report. To understand financial statements, you must at least have a basic understanding of financial statement accounting. You don't need to be a CPA, but the accountants who prepare the financial statements assume that they are familiar with accounting terminology and financial reporting practices. If you are illiterate in accounting, the financial statements probably look like a Sudoku puzzle. There is no way around this request from readers of financial reports. After all, accounting is peculiar to business.          

Judge profit performance

A business makes a profit by making sales and keeping its expenses below turnover; therefore, the best place to start analyzing profit performance is not the end result, but the end result: turnover. Here are some questions to focus on:           

	How does the turnover for the most recent year compare to the previous year?

	What is the company's gross margin ratio?

	Based on information from an enterprise’s most recent income statement, how do the company's gross margin and the financial result (net profit or net profit) compare to the final result (turnover)?


A final point: place the profit performance of a company in the context of general economic conditions.

––––––––
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Test earnings per share (EPS) against changes in results

As you know, public enterprises report net income in their income statements. Below this total number of earnings for the period, public companies also report earnings per share (EPS), which is the net profit value of each share of their shares. Strictly speaking, the end result of a public enterprise is, therefore, its EPS. Private companies do not need to report EPS; however, the earnings per share of a private company are fairly easy to calculate: divide your net income by the number of shares held by investors in the company's shares.              

The share’s market value held by a public enterprise depends mainly on its EPS. Individual investors focus on EPS, which they know is the main driver of the market value of their business investments. The private enterprise’s book value per share is the closest indicator you have of the market value of your shares held. The higher the earnings per share, the higher the market value of a public enterprise. And the higher the earnings per share , the higher the book value per share of a private company.        

Now, you would think that if net income increases say, 10% from last year, EPS will increase by 10%. Not so fast. The BPA - engine market value and book value per share - may evolve over 10%:    

	Less than 10%: the company may have issued additional shares during the year, or it has issued additional management share purchase options, which are recorded in the number of shares used to calculate the diluted EPS . The income pie may have been divided into a larger number of smaller pieces. How do you like it?      

	More than 10%: the company may have bought back some of its own shares, which reduces the number of shares used in the calculation of earnings per share. This could be a deliberate strategy to increase earnings per share more than the percentage increase in net earnings.    


Fighting unusual gains and losses

Many income statements start normally: sales revenue minus sales and business operating expenses. But there is a strident layer of unusual gains and losses on the way to the bottom line. It could be the result of a flooded building or a lawsuit. What should a reader of financial statements do when a business reports unusual and non-recurring gains and losses in its income statement?            

There is no easy answer to this question. You might happily assume that these things happen to a business only once under the blue moon and should not affect the ability of the business to make a lasting profit. Think of  the mentality of earthquake ground approach: when there is an earthquake land, there is a lot of damage, but most years do not have severe tremors and usually follows. Unusual gains and losses must be non-recurring in nature and rarely recorded. In practice, however, many companies report these gains and losses on a regular and recurring basis - like an earthquake every year or more. 

Check profit cash flow

The goal of a business is not just to make a profit, but to generate cash flow from profit as quickly as possible. The cash flow beneficiary is the cash flow the most important for a company. A business may sell certain assets to generate money and may lend money or cause shareholders to invest more in the business. But the cash flow to make a profit is the tap that should always be on. A business requires this cash flow to make cash distributions of profit to shareholders, to maintain liquidity, and to supplement other sources of capital to grow its business.                

Look for signs of financial difficulty

A business can create a good volume of sales and have very good profit margins, but if the business cannot pay its bills on time, its profit opportunities may decrease. Creditworthiness refers to the prospects of a business being able to fully meet its debt and other payment obligations. The credit analysis looks for signs of financial problems that could seriously disrupt the for-profit activities of the business. Even if a company has a few billion dollars in the bank, you should ask yourself, "How is your credit standing?" Is there any doubt that you can pay your bills on time?                

Recognize the possibility of restatement and fraud

When a company retreats its original financial report and publishes a new version, it does not restore the losses suffered by investors based on the financial statements initially communicated. In fact, few companies apologize even when they publish audited financial statements.   

Too often, the reason for the correction is that someone later discovered that the original financial statements were based on fraudulent accounting. Frankly, the CPA was not a very good history of discovery of fraud in terms of reporting financial. Here is a summary: Investors are exposed to the risk that the information contained in the financial statements they use to make decisions will be subject to further review.            

––––––––
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Remember the limitations of financial reporting

Invest much more than checking financial reports. Financial reports are a vital source of information, but investors should also be kept informed of general economic trends and developments, political events, business acquisitions, changes in management, technological changes, etc.  

When reading the financial statements, remember that these accounting reports are somewhat provisional and conditional. Accountants make many estimates and forecasts in the income and sales file and the expense and loss file. Certain flexible numbers are mixed with fixed numbers in the financial statements. In summary, the financial statements are, to some extent, questionable. There is no way around this accounting limitation.        
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CHAPTER FIVE - FINANCIAL RATIO ANALYSIS AND INTERPRETATION
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There are dozens of financial indicators, and their meanings help entrepreneurs assess the financial health of a business. Financial ratios can be divided into six main areas of analysis: liquidity, profitability, debt, operational performance, cash flow, and valuation of investments. The interpretation of financial ratios requires an understanding of profit and loss accounts and balance sheets.    

Definitions of financial ratios

The ratio obtained in the financial reports of a company is used to establish comparison either in relation to other data in the report or over time. A ratio handles one number and divided into another to determine a decimal number, which can then be converted to a percentage if desired.                  

For example, a debt-to-equity ratio examines the company's debts and divides them by equity. If a business has $ 200,000 in debt and $ 100,000 in equity, the debt-to-equity ratio is two ($ 200,000 / $ 100,000 = 2). This means that the company has $ 1 in equity for $ 2 of debt. In this case, the higher the index, the more it is interpreted as a growing debt problem that can cause long-term financial problems for the company.      

Main financial ratios

Assessing key financial indicators is something that every business owner needs to know. By understanding what each key financial index measures, you can more easily derive the indices by quickly viewing the financial statements.    

	Liquidity Measurement Ratios: these indices define whether a company is able to meet its short-term financial obligations. It takes into account the liquidity of short-term liabilities.      

	Profitability Indicator Ratios: These ratios reflect the amount of income derived from the cost of goods sold and operating expenses. There are gross and net profit margin indices.      

	Debt Ratios: The debt ratio are similar to the debt / equity ratio described above, which takes into account the amount of debt a company and the assets available to it to pay its debts.         

	Operating Performance Ratios: these ratios analyze figures such as turnover capital or the number of sales/revenues used to determine effectiveness. An efficient business generally improves profitability.       

	Cash Flow Indicator Ratios: Businesses need to generate enough cash flow to pay for operating expenses, grow their businesses, and create a safety net of retained earnings. The operating cash flow divided by the sales ratio determines the cost of acquiring new customers.     

	Investment Assessment Ratio : These indices help investors determine the viability of existing or new investments in a business. For example, the price / profit ratio provides the amount that a company pays for $ 1 in profit to shareholders.         


Large and small businesses use indices to assess internal trends in the business and to define growth over time. Although a publicly-traded company may have a much higher number, each business owner can use the same data to strategically plan for the next business tax cycle.   
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ANALYSIS AND INTERPRETATION OF FINANCIAL RATIOS
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Analyzing and interpreting financial ratios makes sense when you stop to think about what the numbers are saying. When it comes to debt, a company is financially stronger when there are less debt and more assets. Therefore, a proportion of less than one is higher than a proportion of 5. However, it can be strategically advantageous to go into debt during periods of growth, as long as they are controlled.        

A cash flow margin rate calculates the extent to which a business can convert sales into real cash. It is calculated by taking operational cash flow into account and dividing it by the net turnover recorded in the income statement. The higher the proportion or percentage of operating cash flow, the better.    

The same goes for profit margin indices. If manufacturing a product costs $ 20 and sells for $ 45, the gross profit margin is calculated by subtracting the cost of products sold from income and dividing this result by income [0.55 = ($ 45 - $ 20) / $ 45]. The higher this proportion, the higher the profit per product.    
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FINANCIAL RATIO ANALYSIS TUTORIAL
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Entrepreneurs tend to hate the financial management of their business. Who can blame them? It certainly isn't as fun as marketing, advertising, or developing an eCommerce website. But there is one thing to know about the financial management of your business. It is absolutely necessary. So, you have to absorb and learn. This first tutorial on analyzing financial indices, the first in a series of tutorials on analyzing financial relationships that I am writing, will help you get started.                                        

This tutorial teaches you how to do a superficial analysis of your company's financial indices with only 13 indices. Yes, with only thirteen financial ratios, you can get a good idea of ​​where your business is located. Obviously, you need previous financial statements to compare your current financial statements or industry data. In this tutorial, I will use previous financial statements and do a time series analysis.

The balance sheet for the analysis of financial ratios
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Here is the report that we will use in our tutorial on financial ratios. You will notice that there are two years of data for this business, so we can do a time series (or trend) analysis and see how the business is doing overtime.  

Income statement for the analysis of the financial ratio
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Here is the full income statement of the company for which we are analyzing the financial indices. We carry out two years of analysis of the financial ratios of the company in order to be able to compare them. Consult the income statement and the balance sheet while working on the tutorial.    

Analyzing The Liquidity Ratios
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The first clues I recommend analyzing to start getting a financial picture of your business measure your liquidity or your ability to quickly convert your current assets to cash. These are two of the thirteen proportions. Let's look at the current rate and the rapid rate (acid test).                   

The current ratio

The current ratio measures how often you can cover your current liabilities. The Quick Ratio measures how often you can cover your current liabilities without selling any shares and is, therefore, a more stringent measure of liquidity.  

Remember that we are doing an analysis of the time series, so we will calculate the proportions for each year.

Current Ratio: For 2010, take the entire current assets and divide it by the total current liabilities. You will get: Current Ratio = 642/543 = 1.18X. This means that the company can pay its current debts 1.18 times more. Practice calculating the current rate for 2011.       

Your answer for 2011 should be 1.54 times. A quick analysis of the current index will indicate that the company's liquidity improved slightly between 2010 and 2011 since it went from 1.18X to 1.54X.  

The Quick Ratio

Quick rate: To calculate the quick rate, take the current total rate for 2010 and subtract the inventory. Divide the result by the total current liabilities. You will get: Quick Ratio = 642-393 / 543 = 0.46X. For 2011, the answer is 0.52X.      

Like the current index, the rapid index is up and is slightly better in 2011 than in 2010. The company's liquidity is improving a bit. The challenge for this company, however, is that it has to sell stocks to pay off its short-term liabilities, and this is not a good position for any company. This is true in 2010 and 2011.         

This company has two sources of short-term liabilities - accounts payable and securities payable. They have accounts they owe to their suppliers (creditors) and apparently have a bank loan or a loan from another source of finance. We don't know how many times they have to make a payment on the invoice.    

Analyzing the Asset Management Ratios Accounts Receivable
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Asset management indices are the next group of financial indices to analyze . They tell the enterprise owner how efficiently they are using their assets to generate sales. Suppose ALL sales are credited.        

Accounts receivable turnover

Turnover of customer accounts = sales on credit / customer accounts = ___ X, therefore:

Receivables turnover = 2311/165 = 14X

A receivables turnover of 14X in 2010 implies that all debtors are settled (paid) 14 times in 2010. For 2011, the receivables turnover was 15.2. See sales for 2010 and 2011 in step 3, Income statement, and Step 2, The balance sheet.        

The receivables turnover increased from 2010 to 2011. We cannot say whether it is good or bad. We would really need to know what kind of industry this company is in and get some industry data to compare.  

Customers who pay debts are obviously good. However, if the receivables turnover is much higher than that of the industry, the company's credit policy can be very restrictive.        

Average collection period

The average billing period also concerns debtors. This is the number of days, on average, that customers of business take to pay their credit bills. In addition to the receivables turnover, the average collection helps the company to develop its credit and collection policy.       

	Average collection period = Debtors / Average daily credit sales *

	For average daily credit sales, accept credit sales and divide by 360


For 2010:

	Average collection period = R $ 165/2311/360 = R $ 165 / 6.42 = 26 days

	In 2011, the average collection period was 23.5 days


Between 2010 and 2011, the average collection period decreases. In other words, customers pay their bills faster. Compare that to the debt turnover rate . The receivables turnover increases, and the average recovery time decreases.            

This makes sense because customers pay their bills faster. The company should compare these two indices with industry averages. In addition, the company must review its credit and collection policy to ensure that it is not too restrictive. Look at the image shown above, and you can see where the numbers come from in balance sheets and profit and loss accounts.      

Inventory, fixed assets, total assets
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Together with the accounts receivable indexes analyzed in step 5, we must also analyze that generate sales efficiency with our other assets - stocks, fixtures and fittings, and our total assets.                     

Inventory Turnover Ratio

The inventory turnover rate is one of the most important rates that an entrepreneur can calculate and analyze. If your business sells products rather than services, inventory is an important part of your success equation.      

Stock rotation = Sales / Inventory = ______ X

If your inventory turnover increases, it means that you sell your products faster. In the event of a decline, you run the risk of keeping an obsolete stock. A business owner must find the ideal inventory turnover rate, where the rate is not too high and where there is no shortage or very low inventory, where there is money stale. Both are expensive for the business.         

For this business, the inventory turnover rate for 2010 is:

Inventory turnover rate = Sales / inventory = 2311/393 = 5.9X

This implies that this company totally sells and replaces its stock 5.9 times a year. In 2011, the inventory turnover rate was 6.8X. The turnover of the company increases. It's good because they sell more products. The business owner must compare the inventory turnover rate with other businesses in the same industry.        

Fixed asset turnover

The fixed asset turnover rate analyzes how a business uses its facilities and equipment to generate sales. A business does not want to have too many or too few facilities and equipment. For this company in 2010:                 

Fixed asset turnover is calculated as: Sales / Fixed assets = 2311/2731 = 0.85X

For 2011, the turnover of fixed assets is 1.00. The capital turnover rate drives this business down. They do not efficiently use their facilities and equipment to generate sales because, over the two years, the turnover of fixed assets is very low.    

Total asset turnover

The total asset turnover index sums up all the other asset management indices. If there are issues with any of the other total assets, it will appear here at the total asset turnover rate.        

Total turnover of assets = Sales / Total turnover of assets = Sales / Total assets = 2311/3373 = 0.69X in 2010. For 2011, the total turnover of assets is 0.66X. The total asset turnover rate is somewhat worrying, as it was not even 1X in the two years.  

This means that it was not very effective. Succinctly put, the total asset base was not very effective in generating sales for this business in 2010 or 2011. Why?  

It seems to me that the major part of the problem concerns the fixed assets of the company. They have too many facilities and equipment for the level of sales. They have to find a way to increase their sales or to sell some of their facilities and equipment. The turnover rate of fixed assets drives the overall turnover rate of the company's assets and asset management in general.      

Analyzing the Debt Management Ratios
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There are three debt management indices that help an entrepreneur assess the business in light of its asset base and purchasing power. These ratios are the debt / asset ratio, the interest rate earned , and the fixed expense coverage ratios. There are other debt management ratios, but these help to give business owners the first look at the debt of the company and the prudence of this position.                   

Debt-to-asset ratio

The first debt ratio that it is important for the entrepreneur to understand is the debt / asset ratio; in other words, how much of the firm's total assets are financed through debt financing. For example. the debt to asset ratio for 2010 is:      

Total Liabilities / Total Assets = $ 1,074 / 3,373 = 31.8% - This means that 31.8% of the company's assets are financed by debt. In 2011, the debt ratio was 27.8%. In 2011, the company used more equity financing than debt to operating the business.     

We do not know if it is good or bad, because we do not know the debt / asset ratio of companies in the sector of this company. However, we do know that the enterprise has a problem with the capital asset ratio, which can affect the debt to asset ratio.  

Times Interest Earned Ratio

The proportion of times interest earned tells the business how often a business can pay the interest it owes. In general, the more often a business can pay its interest expense, the better. The interest rate accrued for this business in 2010 is:          

	Times Interest earned = profits before interest and taxes / interest = 276/141 = 1.95X

	For 2011, the interest rate accrued is 3.3X


The accrued interest rate was very low in 2010, but better in 2011. Indeed, the debt / asset ratio fell in 2011 in 2011.

Fixed Charge Coverage

The fixed cost coverage rate is very useful for any business that has fixed expenses to pay. A fixed charge is the payment of interest on the debt, but it is covered by the interest rate obtained.  

Another fixed charge will be the payment of rent if the company rents equipment, a building, land, or any other element of this nature. Large companies have other fixed costs that can be taken into account.  

	Coverage of fixed costs = Profit before fixed costs and taxes / Fixed costs = _____X


In 2010 and 2011, for the company in our example, its only fixed rate is the payment of interest. Therefore, the fixed cost coverage rate and the accrued interest rate would be exactly the same for each year and for each rate.  

Analyzing the Profitability Ratios
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The last group of financial indices that business owners typically deal with is profitability indices, as these are the summary indices of the group of 13 indices. They tell the business how they control costs, use assets effectively, and manage debt, three crucial areas of business.                

Net profit margin

The NPM measures how much each dollar of revenue contributes to profit and how much is used to pay for expenses. For example, if a business has a 5% net profit margin, it means that 5 cents of every dollar of sales spent are allocated to profit, and 95 cents is spent. For 2010, here is the net profit margin of XYZ, Inc.:    

Net profit margin = net profit / turnover = 89.1 / 2311 = 3.9%

For 2011, the NPM is 6.5%, so there has been a substantial increase in the net profit margin. You can see that your sales have jumped, but the cost of products sold has dropped. It's the best of both worlds when sales go up, and costs go down. Remember that the business can still have problems, even if it does.      

Return on assets

The return on assets index, also called return on investment, refers to the company's asset base and the type of return it obtains by investing in its assets. Look together at the asset turnover rate and the asset rate of return. If the total turnover of assets is low, the return on assets will be low because the business is not using its assets efficiently.         

Another way to analyze the return on assets is through the Dupont financial analysis method. This analysis method shows how to analyze the return on assets in the context of the net profit margin and the total asset turnover rate.          

	To calculate the rate of return on assets of XYZ, Inc. for 2010, here is the formula:

	Return on assets  is calculated as:  net income / total assets = 2.6%


For 2011, the ROA is 5.2%. The increase in return on assets in 2011 reflects the increase in sales, lower costs, and much higher net income that year.  

Return on equity

The return on equity is of the greatest interest to shareholders or investors in the business. This ratio tells the business owner and investors how much income per investment dollar the company earns. This index can also be analyzed using the Dupont method of analyzing financial indices. The company's return on equity in 2010 was:                  

Return on equity = net income / equity = 3.9%

For 2011, 7.2% was the return on equity. An increase in return on equity was caused majorly by the increase in net income. When analyzing the rate of return on equity, the business owner must also take into account the share of the business financed by debt and the share of the business financed by equity.        

Financial Ratio Analysis of XYZ Corporation
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We now have a summary of the 13 financial indices of XYZ Corporation. The first thing that stands out is the company's low liquidity. We can see the current and fast ratios for 2010 and 2011 and see that liquidity increased slightly between 2010 and 2011, but it is still very low.    

Looking at the rapid proportion of the two years, we can see that this company needs to sell stocks to settle short term debt. The company has short-term debt - accounts payable and accounts payable, and we do not know when the accounts payable are due.  

Let's move on to asset management indices. We can see that the company's credit and collection policies can be somewhat restrictive, given the high turnover rate of receivables and the low average collection period. Customers have to pay this business quickly - maybe very quickly. The share turnover rate is nothing particularly remarkable, but the fixed asset turnover rate is remarkable.      

The fixed asset turnover rate measures the company's ability to generate sales from its fixed assets or its facilities and equipment. This proportion is very low for 2010 and 2011. This means that XYZ has many unproductive installations and equipment.  

It is not used effectively to generate sales for the business. In addition, the business has to maintain the plant and equipment, pay outages, and possibly pay interest on loans to buy it through long-term debt.  

It appears that a very low capital turnover rate can be a major source of problems for XYZ. The company must sell part of these unproductive installations and equipment, keeping only what is absolutely necessary to manufacture its product.  

The low turnover rate of fixed assets leads to a drop in the total turnover of assets. If you follow this analysis, you will see that it also significantly reduces the rate of return on the assets of this business.  

With this business, it is difficult to analyze the debt management ratios of the business without the industry data. We do not know if XYZ is a manufacturing company or another type of company.           

As a result, it is difficult to analyze the debt to asset ratio. What we can see is that the company is financed more by equity (equity) than by debt, since the debt / asset ratio over two years is less than 50% and decreases.        

This fact shows that the return on equity index will be lower than if the company was financed more by debt than by equity. However, the risk of bankruptcy will also be lower.  

Unfortunately, you can see from the moment the interest rate has gained that the company does not have enough cash to feel comfortable paying off its debt. Business costs are high, and liquidity is low. Fortunately, the company's net profit margin increases as its sales increase and its costs decrease.     

Fortunately, this is a trend that will continue. The return on assets is negatively impacted due to the low turnover rate of fixed assets and, to some extent, the debt index. The return on equity increased from 2010 to 2011, which will delight investors.          

As we can see, it is possible to do a superficial analysis of the financial index of a company with only 13 financial indices, even if the analysis of the index has inherent limits.                
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GENERAL ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (GAAP)
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The generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) refer to a common set of principles, standards, and procedures accounting issued by FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board). In the United States, public companies must follow GAAP when their accountants prepare their financial statements. GAAP is a combination of official standards (defined by policy boards) and generally accepted methods of recording and reporting accounting information. 

GAAP can be compared to the pro forma accounting, which is a method of financial information not in accordance with GAAP. Internationally, the equivalent of US GAAP is called International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). IFRS is followed in more than 120 countries, including those of the European Union (EU). 

Understanding GAAP

GAAP helps to govern the world of accounting according to general rules and guidelines. It tries to standardize and regulate the definitions, assumptions , and methods used in the accounts in all sectors. GAAP includes such topics as revenue recognition, balance classification , and significance. 

The ultimate goal of GAAP is to ensure that the financial statements of a business are complete, consistent, and comparable. This allows investors to analyze and extract more easily useful information on the financial statements of the company, including trend data over time. 

These 10 general ideas can help you remember the main mission of GAAP:

Regularity principle - The accountant has complied with GAAP rules and regulations as standard.    

Consistency principle - accountants agree to apply the same standards throughout the reporting process to avoid discrepancies or errors. Accountants are likely to fully disclose and explain the reasons for any changes or updates to the standards in the footnotes to the financial statements.           

Principle of sincerity - The accountant strives to provide a precise and impartial description of the financial situation of a company.    

Principle of consistent methods - The procedures used in financial O rivers should be consistent.       

Principle of non-compensation - Negatives and positives must be reported transparently and without waiting for debt compensation.    

Principle of prudence - insist on the representation of financial data on the basis of facts which are not masked by speculation.    

Continuity principle - When valuing assets assume that the business will continue to operate.    

Periodicity principle - records should be spread over the appropriate periods. For example, income must be declared in the corresponding accounting period.             

Principle of materiality / good faith - Accountants should strive for full disclosure in financial reports.    

Principle of maximum good faith - Derived from the Latin expression "uberrimae fidei" used in the insurance sector. It assumes that the parties remain honest in all transactions.          
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GAAP COMPLIANCE
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If the shares of a company are traded, financial statements must follow the rules established by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) of the United States. The SEC requires that companies listed on the United States stock exchange regularly file GAAP financial statements in order to remain listed on the stock exchange. Compliance with GAAP is ensured by an appropriate audit opinion, resulting from an external audit by a chartered accounting firm (CPA).                                       

Although not mandatory for publicly traded companies, GAAP is viewed favorably by creditors and creditors. Most financial institutions will require annual GAAP financial statements as part of their covenants when granting commercial loans.

If GAAP is not used to prepare a financial statement, investors should be careful. Without GAAP, comparing the financial statements of different companies would be extremely difficult, even within the same industry, which would make a comparison between apples difficult. Some companies may report GAAP and non-GAAP measures when reporting their financial results. 

GAAP vs. IFRS 

GAAP focuses on the accounting and financial reports of US companies. The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB), a body independent nonprofit profit, is responsible for setting the standards of accounting and financial information. The international alternative to GAAP is the IFRS (International Financial Reporting Standards), defined by the IASB (International Accounting Standards Board).                     

The FASB and the IASB have started working on the convergence of IFRS and GAAP since 2002. Due to the progress made in this partnership, the SEC, in 2007, removed the obligation for non-American companies registered in America to reconcile their financial reports with GAAP if their accounts are already in compliance with IFRS standards. This is a major achievement because, before the decision, companies outside the United States that traded on the US stock exchanges had to provide GAAP financial statements.        

Some differences that still exist between the two accounting rules include:

	LIFO Inventory - Although GAAP allows businesses to use LIFO (Last In First Out) as a method of calculating inventory costs. It is prohibited by IFRS.              

	Development costs - these costs should be expensed when incurred in accordance with GAAP. In accordance with IFRS, costs can be capitalized and amortized over several periods if certain conditions are met.  

	Reversal of Poor Accounting - GAAP indicates that the value of the accounting reduction of equity or fixed asset cannot be reversed if the market value of the increase in assets later. The reduction can be reversed under IFRS.            


As businesses increasingly need to navigate global markets and conduct operations around the world, international standards are becoming increasingly popular at the expense of GAAP, even in the United States. Almost all S&P 500 companies reported at least one non-GAAP profit measure in 2018. 
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HOW TO MAKE JOURNAL ENTRIES IN ACCOUNTING 
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A journal entry is a summary of the debits and credits of the journal entry. Journal entries are essential because they allow us to classify our transactions into manageable data.  

Consider the following diagram
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You will notice that the diagram above shows the first step as "source documents." Source documents are items such as invoices, receipts, bank statements, and credit card statements collected during the year so that we have all the necessary information when the time comes to do our accounting / bookkeeping. of books. Obviously, in this tutorial, we will not ask you to go out and collect invoices and receipts, so let's skip this step for now.      

The next step is to get into the newspapers. Each time a transaction occurs, it is recorded using a log entry.        

Example

From now on, all we will do is things that real accountants and bookkeepers do in their offices. This means that this lesson will be a little more technical than the previous ones. Do not be afraid. You will be surprised how simple it can be! Now would be a good time to define the steps in the bookkeeping/accounting process:        

Imagine having a large stack of invoices and receipts from different stores, suppliers, and buyers. All the information required is there, but it's useless when everything is messed up like that! Journal entries help us to classify all of this into meaningful information.    

Here's what a distinctive journal entry looks like:

Transaction: pay an expense of $ 100.

Journal entry:
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Let's see what it means.

First, Dr and Cr are simply abbreviations for Debit and Credit.            

Each transaction is made up of two movements: a debit and a credit movement. Do not confuse this with the debit and credit sides. Those are two different things.            

Debit movement and credit movements are used in accounting to show increases or decreases in our accounts. Therefore, instead of saying that there was an increase or decrease in an account, we say that there was a debit movement or a movement of credit.              

For instance, in the previous tutorial, we learned how to display the above transaction this way:
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Now, instead of presenting them as pros and cons, we will show them in a journal entry as debit and credit movements:
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The nature of both movements is explained below:
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Let's apply this to our example:

When we pay expenses, it means that our expenses have increased. In addition, when we pay expenses, our bank account will obviously go down.  

So, we must record a transaction that will increase spending and decrease the bank.

Returning to our matrix, we can see that to increase spending; we need a flowing movement.
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We also see that reducing our bank requires a movement of credit:
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Therefore, our journal entry will involve a debit movement in spending, a credit movement in a bank, as we saw earlier:
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CASH BASIS ACCOUNTING, VS. ACCRUAL ACCOUNTING
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The difference between cash accounting and accrual accounting is when sales and purchases are recorded in your accounts. Cash accounting records income and expenses only when money changes hands, but accrual accounting records revenue when received and expenses when billed (but not paid).  

We will examine the two methods in detail and how each would affect your business.

Cash basis accounting

Cash basis accounting records income when money is received and expenses when it is paid. This method does not recognize debtors or creditors.           

Many small businesses choose to use cash accounting because it is simple to manage. It is easy to determine when a transaction has taken place (the money is inside or outside the bank), and there is no need to track accounts receivable or accounts payable.  

The cash method is also helpful in terms of tracking the amount of money the business has at any given time; you can analyze your bank balance and understand the exact resources available to you.  

In addition, since transactions are only recorded when money is received or paid, business income is not taxed until it is in the bank.

Accrual basis accounting

Accrual basis accounting is an accounting method in which income and expenses are recorded when they are earned, regardless of when the money is actually received or paid. For example, you record income at the end of a project and not at the time of its payment. This method is more generally used than the cash method.    

The advantage is that the accrual method provides a more realistic idea of ​​income and expenses over a period of time, thereby providing a long-term picture of the business that cash accounting cannot provide.

The downside is that accrual accounting does not show cash flow; a business may seem very profitable when, in reality, it has empty bank accounts. The basis of accounting to exercise without careful monitoring of the flow of cash can have potentially devastating consequences.                  

What does "record transactions" mean

So far, we've talked a lot about recording transactions in your books and how money and accrual dictate "when" you do this.

But what does recording a transaction mean?

Each business must record all of its financial transactions in an accounting book - also called accounting. You will need to do this if you wish to claim tax deductions at the end of the year. And you will need a central location to add all of your income and expenses (you will need this information to record your taxes).          

The effects of cash and accrual accounting

Knowing the difference between cash and accrual accounting, but it is also necessary to contextualize this by examining the direct effects of each method.

Let's see an example of how cash and accrual accounting affect results differently.

Imagine that you make the following transactions during a working month:

	You have sent a project of $ 5000 for a web design project completed this month - one       

	Received an invoice for $ 1,000 in developer fees for work done this month

	You paid $ 75 in fees for an invoice you received last month

	Received $ 1,000 from a buyer for a project that was billed last month


The effect on cash flows

Using the method of the cash benefit for that month would be $ 925 ($ 1 000 income less $ 75 fee).     

Using the skills method, the profit for this month would be $ 4,000 ($ 5,000 in revenues minus $ 1,000 in development costs).   

This example shows how the appearance of income and cash flows can be affected by the accounting process used.

The effect on taxes

Now imagine that the above example occurred between November and December 2017. One of the differences between cash accounting and accrual accounting is that they affect revenues and expenses for the year.

When using cash accounting, the income is recorded when you receive it, while with the accrual method, the income is recorded when you receive it.

Following the example above, using accrual accounting, if you bill a customer for $ 5,000 in December 2017, you will record this transaction as part of your 2017 income (and therefore pay taxes), even if you were paid in January 2018.   

Which should a small business use? Cash or accrual accounting?

If your business is a corporation (other than an S corp) that generates, on average more than $ 25 million in gross revenue each year, the IRS requires you to use the accrual method of accounting.          

If your business does not meet these criteria, use the payment method.

That said, the cash method generally works best for small businesses that do not have inventory. If you are a business with a lot of inventory, your accountant probably recommends that you use the skilled method.  
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CALCULATING DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
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Correct calculation and the distinction between depreciation and amortization are essential for the accounting of your small business. Depreciation and amortization are written off. Depreciation represents the decline in capital assets, such as buildings and equipment. Amortization shows a decline in the value of liabilities, such as loans. To correctly calculate depreciation, it is necessary to know the initial value of an asset, the time elapsed since its acquisition and the useful life of the asset.        

Depreciation

	Determine the useful life of your asset. The IRS publishes this information each year and makes it available on its website. For example, a car has a useful life of five years.    

	Collect the invoice upon purchase. Note the amount, not including any additional costs, such as delivery, installation, or taxes. For example, you could have paid $ 20,000 for the car.    

	Divide the amount by the useful life. A $ 20,000 automobile with a useful life of five years depreciates by $ 4,000 per year.  

	Multiply the amount of depreciation by the number of years that have passed since the purchase. If you owned the car two years ago, it depreciated by $ 8,000.  

	Subtract this value from the original value. For a car that originally had $ 20,000 over two years and depreciated at the rate of $ 4,000 per year, it is currently worth $ 12,000.  


Amortization

	Get your latest statement. Observe the balance, interest rate, fixed payment, and remaining term.  

	Multiply your balance by the interest rate. For instance, if your balance is $ 25,000, and your interest rate is 5%, multiply $ 25,000 by 0.05 to get a value of $ 1,250.  

	Multiply the digit from the initial step by the number of days in the month. For example, if it's January, multiply $ 1,250 by 31 to get $ 38,750.  

	Divide the figure from the initial step by 360. This gives you $ 107.64, which is the amount of interest you will pay that month.

	Subtract the amount of interest from your total payment. Assume your monthly payment to be $ 471.78, subtract $ 107.64 from this amount to see that you will pay $ 364.14 in principal.  

	Subtract the principal amount from your balance. If you paid $ 364.14 in principal on a loan of $ 25,000, you would have a balance of $ 24,635.86. This is your depreciation for the month.    

	Repeat steps 1 through 6, using the new balance and the number of days in the following month. Do this for each month of the year and add the main payments. This is your depreciation for the year.    


One final consideration on amortization and depreciation expenses

In a strict sense, depreciation and depreciation are non-monetary expenses. In the example shown above, the company does not send out a check for $ 1,500 each year. Rather, amortization and depreciation are used to represent the economic cost of obsolescence, wear and tear, and the natural decline in the value of an asset over time.    

However, simply because there is no actual cash expenditure for depreciation and depreciation each year, these are real expenditure to which an analyst must pay attention. For instance, if the equipment bought above is essential to the business, it may need to be replaced for the business to function. This purchase is a real cash event, even if it only occurs once every seven or 10 years.     

Sometimes, it may be best to treat depreciation or depreciation as a non-monetary event. However, the best analysts will first understand what is amortized or depreciated, understand how these assets fit into the operations of the business, and then make a conscious decision on how to manage the expenses most appropriate to that specific situation.  
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CHAPTER SIX - ACCOUNTING CAREER OPTIONS
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In our extremely developed economy, many people make a living as accountants - and here I use the term accountant in the widest sense possible. If you look at the statistical summary states - the US, you will see that over 2 million people as accountants, accountants, and auditors. They work for businesses, government agencies, non - profit organizations, and other organizations and associations.

Since accountants work with numbers and details, you hear references to accountants such as bean counters, number heads, tacky numbers, and other names that I dare not mention here. Accountants accept these malicious references with good humor. In fact, accountants are among the most respected professionals in many investigations.        

Today, accounting professionals have careers that use a variety of skills applicable to the roles that are very specialized.      

Although the basis of accounting is based on consistent accounting practices, there are many different ways for accountants to apply these principles.
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WHO IS AN ACCOUNTANT, AND WHAT DOES ACCOUNTANT DO?
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Accountants work with small businesses, individuals, large corporations, not-for-profit organizations, and government agencies to prepare and organize financial and tax documents.

Accounting is defined as an organized means of keeping records of commercial and financial transactions, summarizing these transactions, and of analyzing, verifying, and reporting financial results. Another way to analyze accounting is that it is an information system designed to identify, measure, record, and communicate reliable, relevant, and consistent information on the economic activities of an organization.      

Accounting only concerns transactions that can be expressed in monetary terms. Some people refer to accounting as "the language of business," and its objective is to assist accounting information users to make better decisions  

These are among the many responsibilities that accountants perform for their clients:

	Organization and maintenance of financial records

	Assess financial operations and give advice to management on best financial practices

	Examine the books and accounting systems to ensure that they are efficient and comply with recognized accounting standards and procedures

	Prepare tax returns and related tasks

	Review financial statements to ensure they are accurate and meet legal requirements

	Suggest ways to increase revenue, reduce costs, and improve profits


In the United States, accountants have the option of becoming Chartered Accountants (CPA). CPAs meet the licensing requirements of the state in which they practice. State license qualifications vary, but generally require 150 hours of instruction (30 hours in addition to the typical 120-hour baccalaureate in accounting). Licensing requirements also include documented experience and obtaining a pass mark for the uniform CPA exam.        

The main task that CPAs can accomplish - and non-CPAs cannot - is the preparation of audited and audited financial statements for the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).
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CAREERS IN DIFFERENT ACCOUNTING AREAS
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It is commonly known that one of the major career decisions that accountants make comes early on to decide which general area of ​​accounting to specialize in. Indeed, the entire career path in relation to the types of clients with whom an accountant works, the type of training and professional certification they need, the level of training they will complete, and the very nature of the work that 'they will perform will be dictated by this decision. 

Although this is a heavy decision to make, it is a decision that comes without too much pressure for the majority. Indeed, the decision is strongly influenced by several important factors that help determine the path that best suits the individual, such as his personal inclination to work closely with or withdrawn from clients, his desire to work in the sector public or private, and your interest in a career spent working independently or for an organization.   

Although there are many other specialties, the main four areas of accounting are:

	Management accounting

	Internal auditing

	Public accounting

	Governmental accounting
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MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING
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Management accounting is also called management, cost, corporate, industrial, or private accounting. Management accountants have an internal sales function that helps business leaders to make business decisions. Management accountants make detailed forecasts and reports for business leaders. These reports are not created for public review.       

Management accountants monitor and analyze internal financial information, design, implement, and manage internal financial management systems that assist in performance management, strategic management, and risk management.    

Within management accounting, there are different approaches. For example, project accounting (or salary cost accounting) tracks project finances and prepares specific financial reports for these projects. 

New accountants who hold positions in companies generally start as junior internal auditors or as staff accountants in areas such as financial accounting and reporting, management accounting, or tax accounting.

Junior internal auditors ensure that the business has accurate records and adequate controls to protect against fraud and waste, by examining and evaluating financial and information systems, internal controls, and management procedures.

Accountants in the financial accounting and reporting team typically have responsibilities in a designated area, such as payroll, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accounting, cash management, asset management, or financial statements.

The management team's accountants collect detailed cost data and can prepare preliminary cost analyses and reports that are presented to management and management.

Junior members of the tax accounting team prepare tax returns or related schedules for review, keeping information current and maximizing tax deductions during the year.

As accountants gain experience, they can move to senior positions in any field, taking on more responsibility and more complex tasks. Accountants can eventually access management positions as accounting and financial reporting directors, management accounting directors, tax directors, or internal audit directors.  

Other types of accounting jobs in businesses include the assistant controller, who helps oversee the daily collection and interpretation of accounting data, and the controller, who is the chief accountant.

An accountant can also become the CFO, who advises the President or CEO on matters related to a financial strategy and financial reporting.
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INTERNAL AUDITING
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Internal auditors provide an objective and independent review of an enterprise’s finances. Internal auditors majorly identify fraud or financial mismanagement or identify ways to enhance financial management and reduce waste.  

The SEC (Securities and Exchange Commission) requires all publicly traded companies to conduct internal audits on a regular basis. Audits are used to give investors an accurate financial picture of listed companies. Companies and individuals use the information revealed by internal audits to decide which titles are worth buying.    
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PUBLIC ACCOUNTING
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This covers a wide range of services, including the preparation and publication of public financial reports for a business, the provision of business consulting or personal financial planning services, and the preparation of tax returns.

Public accounting includes several types of accounting:

	Financial accounting involves the preparation of a company's public financial statements.   

	Forensic accounting involves reconstructing missing financial records or analyzing financial records to detect fraud and other illegal activities.

	Tax accounting concentrates on individual and business taxes, generally with the aim of limiting the tax burden as much as possible.   

	The external audit involves examining the financial statements to determine whether they have been prepared properly.   


New accountants who will work for an accounting firm can serve as team auditors who analyze and verify activities on designated specific client accounts. This is sometimes viewed as the "hard work" of the audit and does not usually involve any interaction with clients.      

Similarly, accountants in the tax team of accounting firms do most of the preparation and research of tax returns without interacting with clients.

Experienced accountants can move to senior positions, take on more responsibility, and possibly move into managerial positions if a business finds that the accountant has the potential to partner.

Management positions include the audit manager, the tax manager, and the manager / management consultant. 

With experience, public accountants can continue to work in areas such as personal financial planning, sometimes starting their own practice. Some accountants hold forensic accounting functions, specializing in the detection and prevention of fraud.  
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GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTING
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The term governmental accounting refers to any type of accounting used for maintaining and examining the financial records of government agencies and for auditing private companies and individuals who carry out activities subject to government regulations or taxes. Thus, government accounting can include methods of tax accounting, financial accounting, or other kinds of accounting.  

Government agencies sometimes use fund accounting, which is a way to separate resources into categories to track the source and use of these funds. Fund accounting is used as a means to a transparent and accountable government agency or division in managing the tax dollars used to fund the agency or division. Non-profit organizations also use fund accounting.

Entry-level jobs are also available from the federal government, as well as local and state government agencies. New accounting employees can serve as subordinate auditors or team accountants, tax examiners who review tax returns filed for accuracy and compliance with the law, or revenue officers who review business income complex, sales, and tax returns. Experienced accountants can move into senior and managerial positions in similar roles.    

Other types of accounting jobs

Accountants can become post-secondary educators at community colleges, business schools, and universities. Generally, it is necessary to obtain a doctorate for higher education in accounting.  

Professionals trained in accounting can also act as consultants in any accounting / financial function for which they are qualified or work in non-profit organizations in jobs similar to those of the business world.

Tax accounting involves keeping records of paying taxes and making decisions in accordance with tax laws. Large multinationals, small businesses, non-profit organizations, and individuals can all have the opportunity to use tax accounting. Regardless of tax status or obligation, all people and organizations that generate income, receive payment, or accept funding can benefit from tax accounting professionals’ services.    
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FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING VS. MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING
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Financial accounting is performed for the purpose of generating external financial statements for external decision-makers, like creditors and investors, and is required by law for all publicly traded enterprises. Financial accounting must conform with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), with an emphasis on providing reliable, general-purpose, and high-level information on an organization's past performance.      

Managerial (or management) accounting is for internal reporting and decision making and includes the design of information systems that create numerous detailed reports for specific internal users to monitor and control business activities. an organization. It looks to the future, not to the past, and may include subjective and detailed estimates and forecasts of future events and transactions.   

GAAP does not apply to management accounting, and organizations are free to develop their own management accounting systems and valuation rules, most of which are exclusive. 

Certified Public Accountant (CPA)

In the accounting profession, the trademark is to be a CPA, that is to say, a chartered accountant. The term public means that the person has some practical work experience for a CPA firm; it does not indicate whether that person is currently in public practice (as an individual CPA or as an employee or partner in a CPA firm that provides services to the general public) rather than working for an organization. For example, I have a CPA certificate in Colorado, but I am inactive because I have retired, and I do not offer my services to the public.               

To become a CPA, you go to college, graduate in accounting from a five-year program (in most states), and take the national CPA exam on a computer. You must also meet professional employment experience; this requirement varies from state to state but is generally one or two years. After meeting the education, exam, and experience requirements, you receive a CPA certificate to hang on the wall. Most importantly, you receive permission from your state to act as a CPA and offer your services to the public. States require hours of continuing education to maintain an active CPA license.          
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WRITING YOUR ACCOUNTING RESUME
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Writing an accounting CV does not have strict rules. The essential thing is to concentrate on presenting your specific skills, certifications, areas of expertise, and achievements in an attractive and easy to read format. However, following some of the best practices for resuming writing can help create a concise and easily scanned resume, which potential employers are sure to answer.    

Although traditional wisdom says to keep a CV on one page, a two page CV is good if you have a lot of experience. Just do not complete the program, including anything that is not very relevant. A resume is a marketing document and must be well-formatted, revised, consistent, and informative to make a good impression on hiring managers.    

Objective statements are out

Putting an objective statement on a CV is old-fashioned and discouraged by most CV writing experts. The problem is that objective statements may be too general to be useful, specific and limiting, or too focused on the needs of the job seeker, rather than the needs of the business.  

When scanning a program for the first time, managers look for factual information to help them decide to eliminate you or contact you. Stay true to the facts and avoid fluff.  

Summary of professional profile or experience

The first element of your accounting CV, after the name and contact details, should be a paragraph that summarizes the experience and presents the main qualifications.

A start summary in reverse chronological order with the most recent employer, the list of basic job responsibilities and measurable achievements for each employer. Work experience may also include any volunteer work you have done, if applicable        

Prospective employers want to see the results of the job, not just a description of what has been done. For example, an increase in cash flow of $ 5 million, reducing unpaid accounts receivable from 51 to 16 days, would be very good on an accounting resume.  

Summary of skills or core competencies or areas of expertise

The purpose of the Summary of skills, basic skills, or areas of expertise is to highlight your specific skills and knowledge. This section is made up of a list of keywords that describe your experience. A bulleted list works well.    

Since many employers and personnel agencies enter resumes into a database and search for keywords when looking to fill a specific job, it is very important to choose the best keywords. Here are some examples of keywords that would work well in an accounting or CPA program:  

	Auditing and compliance

	Accounting standards

	Budget development and management

	CPA, CFA, and any other industry licenses and certifications as applicable

	Business valuations

	Strategic financial planning

	Crystal Reports

	P&L management

	Merger and acquisition negotiations


––––––––
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Education.

List relevant education This not only includes undergraduate or graduate work that you may have completed but may also include any continuing professional development (CPE) that you have completed as part of compliance with CPA license and maintenance requirements.  

It is advisable to highlight any completed EPC, which is particularly relevant to the work carried out. Calling attention to the childcare center that you have completed in ethics and business would present any employer, any job.  

In case the CPE is completed for specialty certification, such as Certified Financial Analyst (CFA), Certified Management Accountant (CMA) or Certified Internal Auditor (CIA), it is preferable to present the most relevant courses, workshops or seminars closely related to the field of practice.

––––––––
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What to leave out

Desist from including personal info, such as marital status or hobbies, unless a hobby belongs directly to the type of job you are applying for. If a hobby is pertinent to a specific job, it can be mentioned in the cover letter.   

It is also advisable to avoid providing a summary of your salary history, as this may seem presumptive to hiring managers. It could also provide hiring managers with additional information that could potentially hurt the salary you might offer.  

Also, avoid including references or even the mention "References available upon request" - wait for a potential employer to ask for references. This will help you present yourself with confidence on your own merits, rather than showing that you trust “people you know.” 
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